is consideratle ~doubt whether t.he report was really

™ ‘ w—'

derogatory on a securlty basia.
Vhile this does not apply to Departmental personnel,”h

the fact should be noted as demonstrating a further reli~ * -

ance-upon FBI by the Department. Presumbly, this check

is made by FBI as a matter of éccbmmodation, not of duty,

Ho gontrol ﬁs exercised by the Department over the inves-

tipetion.

(¢) It is important to note that the Department is en-

tirely and practically cxclusively dependent on FBI for

the type of ipfgrmation which comes from surveillance,

wide.coverage, and the use of unusual methods of inte;ro—
..gation end Investigation. CS5A appears to have neithgr éhe

experience nor the facilities to do that type of work and

it is= appzrently nct used by eny one in that type of work.

F3I i1s the sole repccitary of such 1n40rmation, therefore,

as the jdentiﬂy of Ccmmunlst Party menbers, of sympath-

izers and fellow travelers, of espicnage cases, and of

(d) FBI has prepared a chart, now in the possession of
name blanked cut/ which purports.to show a number of "agents",
"Coa&unists", "sympathizers™, and "suspects™ in the State
Department as of May 15, 1947. The t;bulation shows

hgents 20

Comrmung st g e 13

Sympathizers —e——-wme 14 = R g ,
Suspect §———m—— o 7 . ) o -

/words blanked out/ states that by July 12 (the date of oy interview),

the number had been reduced to the following. . '
lgeﬁts-——-——-—
Commund st g .
Sympathizers———— " '11 .
Suspecta ~ about T ?&

L N A

"1' "“', BTt S

Since & considerable uumber of the peraons 80 character- .

1yed came with the l.tl-orin agmciu, -ueh u m, m, and 0ss,
Y Bt e SO
ud.lmd, rodu ?‘h 0 g more or t-heso.

.)°~ PITFYRX D HE a«&wﬁx‘&«
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?1.6‘8 Memomndam = -—Un\IITED STATESyGOVERNMENT

TO i The "hrector DATé! Jure 7, 1350 . ‘/
FB-OM : Do lh. I.add £ @’7 /y
SUBJECT:  CHAWOES OF S*LATOR JOSEFH Y. KeCARTHY =
: COYCERLIKG FBRI CHA%T ON COLEIUKISTS I
. A1LaGEDLY G1Vel T STATs DEFARTMART 7ol s
T L - .J-—' . wrbs_
~ With ;cﬁfc‘mrcc te my memorandun to you of June § &, 1950 — otz

H ¥ 1 JCL-‘L Yy A5V
has made a check at the Sta Department and obtained the following 1!’1!'05131310?1’“ hoom__

originzted fm'n the State Deparmont in a report prepared by I‘r. Samuel Ylaus
on August 3, 1946. A copy of this report is undoubtedly in the hands of .,enator
.cCarthy as nulerous excerpts were used in his speech yesterday. The report is
in the form of & survey made by Klaus for Mr. Joseph Panuch, a former Deputy to
the fcosistant Secretary for Administration. The material used by llcCarthy from
this report ani particularly thet dealing with ithe chart that the ¥II allegedly
\prepared appears on Fege 23 {copy of report attached) and reads, "FBJ has prepared
2 chart new in the posression of iir. Rarnermizn sthich rurports to show a nusber of
'agents!, 'Conmunists!, 'sympathizers' and 'suspects' in the State Department as i
of Vay 15, 1347. The tabulatlon shows, agents - 20, Communists - 13, sympathizers - 1
an? suspects - 77." .
< j

The report cortirues on page 30 (razes 29 and part of 30 were produced l
by icCarthy oﬁ_the floor although he continued to 'read from the report.) and sets
forth the verbatim text of material appearing in the press this morning, that is, |
"It turned out that the FEI had produced no convincing proof that any person wasg
an actual acent. In other words, the FBI had made no case to show espicnaze or !
a violation of the Foreign Agents Registration Act or similar legislation in any
case. The word 'agent! was, therefore, being used by the FBI or by CON-to mean

simply a suspect in espionage investigation and etc.t, _ /l
by

“ho proof of actual Communist Party membership has been produceid
the FBl. ‘The:word Communist, therefore, wag used merely to describe cases of &
such close affiliations as to lend credence to ny}:omesls that the person in _
question wa\sé.member —, & fact still to be proven.® - . Sl 7 .',

e T e g .

l Me report: “continves on page 2.1 "The foregoing cases pmsmably conprised
‘ he total of questionable employees of eaclz security category now in the Department—

e nestlionable employees ol ecurity categor A

”i.aquestlonable in ‘the opinion of the FBIY The statements by Sena tor l!cCarthy that;
the FRI did not trust the State Depariment has for its basis the comments of Mr.,
Klaus appearing on page 32 and 33 which states in substance that the FRI did mot

Wfreely give information to the Chief Special Agents Office when, in fact, we did

‘Fwe it to l,ﬁr/FnedB Lyon's Office. | (V(l&}‘aaaqyn '7m
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There are attached coples of the prepared speech used by MeCarthy

vwhich Senztor JcCarthy distributed together with his prepared speech.
_ In view of the fact that lr.
his report that the ¥Fl h repared a chart, wr. Sanuel =i
to .re Feurifoy, informed he tzlked to ¥lavs and asked him why he had
nade such a staterent when, in fact, the chart in question was prepared by the
State Departient and carried a very bold heading that it was so prepared.
accerding to Fovkin, alibied cut of this by stating that r'r. Eannemman

had told him, Klaus, that
Boykin further infomed# that

=;'1mn]v made a misstatement

Klaus made the definite statement in
loykin, assistant

' ‘as prepare
‘arnnerian denies this and th

pELmp N R

re prepared his report.

- observed the chart in question which was prepared by the
Ltate Lepartient and it wus noted that it very plainly states that it was
prepared in the Reproduction Dranch of the ttate Departnent and carried the
1itle "Top Secret, U. S. Departmnent of State, Freliminary Swvey of the Communist
infiltration, Irepared :ay 15, 1240."  The
in size and is the regular cruerizationel chert of the State Departnent with
varicus nzmes written on it with lines drawn to the respectlve division in which
the enployees were working. . The employees were divided into two groups:
Underground Intelligence Connections. (2) A4nerasia. There are 4 charts in all,
each purporting to be the same but with various and different notations with
reference to names appearing thereon.
product but appeared to be work sheets.
cetegories of agents, Communists, gympathizers and suspects.
and Comnunists (13), the State Department has compiled lists (attached).

The employees are broken dovm into
Of the agents (20) °
They
Tiny =i presently working on this, . !
With reference to the charges that Senator McCarthy made that three
persons mentioned in the chart are still on the rolls of the State Department
ay or may not

the § Deparbu have been able to identify o wOo namely;
and The name of
te third Persoh in view of the fact that he was a that HeCarthy

E

supplied to Senator Tydings but is not now employed by the State Department.

ytstcrday on the floor together with a copy of pages 29 and a portion of page 30 \

chert is approxi ately four by six feet

¥

i

The State Depariment is presently checking their files agalinst the namep

that they have to determmine the information used in drawing up the chart.

They

|

cannot at this time state whether the infommation came from the FBI, from their
own or other sources.

b

|

(1) Sovfet

Kone of the charts appeared to be a finished

have not as yet been able to compile lists on the sympathizers (14) and suspects [77).
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Wre Sanvel 5. Poykin informed UNES that the State Department !
UEblTeS to issue anviier press release stating in substance that the State ‘

separtment has contacted the RPureau and the Tureau has assur d them that the

rureau did not prepare such a chart and that the Dureau madeatvaluation placing
the varicus employees in the categories named. Mr. Voykin wanted to know if the
Bureau had any objections to this statement. In this regard it is believed that }
the Tureau should not make any comients, cne way or the other, znd we should j
refer such inguiries to the Assistant to the Attorney Gereral Ieyton Ford who
inforied the State Departrment yesterday that the Dureau did rot submit such a
hart to the State Departments If you concur ir. JUVFJD }Jll he sgﬂ;gTQrueu. f

The State Jerartiaent has asked that the attached report prepared b ﬁ :
ilavs entitled Survey of the Repartmental Fersonnel Security Investipgations e i \ /
returned to them after we have finished with it. f 3 .

)

el ey e e e 1
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¢nts‘is tn raply to yrzr letter a' “arch ,_1359 in ¥ i ek you
;ube asked for the productian berore gudr “ub;onntttee qf Lhc tnuaati-
mative j*lea relating to &hdee fove T mcnt empZOgces'u;a are or hcve bs:r
‘"loyed in t”e PDej 4r+nent of "*ate anc a"ainat »hca chargea of dtalona,
haye bren na de befaravébur “¢“ccrm£atee by acnatar *c‘urthg.: The qae'ﬁ"
r4£3cd by yuur r&a&Eot i3 a ;ues+ion oj *raae ccn;arn, gad I:? 'g{pen
very earsful conuiferution %0 the rea'uuﬂe con;wznci fﬁr iﬁ; -

S . In ¥arch of 1042 I tssued a dzrcctiue to all o/ icers awd cmplayc

{4 the ececutive Lrunch of the £uv rnuan{ Cirg ¢ting ihat ali ru,crts,
rworczs, 34d Jhca rclu&ing t.a Lsa £ .,loyee fo_;altg .&ro rum be t‘.ept in
strtct courtdence, even tn tnatancea whara sabpenas werse recetved. A8

;{.' knaw, thta doctsion xaa clecrly mithin Ry power ta nake, ond I uadc it

et
var . ,.,,‘r

W % Ak e :
.wf?ivnzy q{ter thc moai carajul conatderatton and q]ter I had :uttajted myaf

.-'r:.'

teyond any doubt *hat any oiher dcctston wculd hauc Tﬁﬂdltedi‘ﬂ the -
collapse of tbe Loyalty PrOQran ttself and would haua rendercd tt c uair

“”and usslcsa geatura.l At that ttna I i*auc& a relcaae tn uh{ch I pctn*c

; Ty 1 : “‘- :' : “.S- 7 -\‘ = :{‘ "# '-.."~::" ‘{ - ‘ \"‘q ‘T*“A 4 ": " "' :"Al‘ ] '. = ? e
i cut thc Iong standtng preéedents regardtng the praauction oj conftdentt
E e AT v N 2 oSO W &+ - R U ERCARE N

; R T '= 'w".' a* T
uﬁf 'J Iua dfd A rccconc f%r nﬁﬁdch;tau."I'ro’errcd, anoug otbcr INT LT

i e i ey . 22 o) _‘“ 2 v(; 7
eo o lettcr ,rroni Joi-ur Mgorncy Gmcral aobcrt 8. Jackson, dctsd"’furu

30, 1941, to t&c Chatrman qf thc Eouac Commlttcc on raval 2 Jhtra, /
declin!ng to Jhrntah that Conntttec wtth certain reports of the fcderol

1 Yi2-233780 )
56JUL6 ‘YQW “f D&? S o 151950




Duregu of'fnueattg ‘n, which letter vas wriv -  with the g proval and at
tie cirection of /resicent Ruosevelt. That leiter forccjblly peinted out

the scriund@ Ccounseduences that would have reaxited j?on compliunce with thc

regucat of ke House Naval 1ffatra Comnittee. Among!athcr thtnga, Attornc;

deneral Jhckaid’séatcd:'}f:,‘ﬁ'}'”“af”i-frif'““**33i““" | '

o ¥oercuder, disclosure of tua reporta would he . qf aerious~’1?g“
7 o prejudics to the julure usefulness of the 7ederal: Buraau of
) “Investigation, 48 pou probably knaw, ruch ‘of 3y tufarna-°';:‘
' - .ilen 1g piven in conjidence and can only be. obtatned wpon.t ¥
o pledye’ nut o dlaclosda $ts scurcess. A disclosire aof the - -
L SOUrELy votild salurrags infnrnunts--aoaetimea in. Lhetr #g=.
- ‘ploynent, sonetines in tnelr scotal Peiathﬂd and in extrema_.;k
cages niyht even endanger thelr lived. Ne ranard the keeptng
of fatth with confidential injormants as ‘an inutapensaﬁle
’;conditlcn a; ,u ara effic.tncy.»--=‘ *, ¥

ﬁ!sCLqurb af in;orwatton convatncd tn the . rcports mtﬂht

- alse be the grosseat kind of tnjusttcc to innocent indtutduala.
... . 4nveatigative reporta tnclude leads and suapiciona, and gome~ T
:;{:,-Linea evan the statements of malfcicus oF wieinforsed ncaplg.'

. A S dtha e til
.. Luen though later and riore compleie reparts eronerate the in='

dividuols, the wee of particular er sclegted reports wig ght
consittute the grosscst injustice, and weinll khow that o
' aorrect o never catohes up thh qn accusattor R

" F' RNV

Tﬁese Enrce elemenio--the ocrious rrejuﬁice to the effectiveness «

L rer”

unfa.r ~f"'tg tnnocani tnatvtuxola--led nc?tp_thc tnca¢apa*le canclua!on th

trc sinfle nost thpurtant e:ehent in dn_ejj%cttue and cf tﬁe same tiue juz+

ST RN AC- w—n

011 ijea'tn connccttoa

e - .{ _.,} ",.u i .

, and fatr loyal+q~pro,ram was thc preéervaftan of

e --,-.

‘therew h in thc s&rsctcst cgnjidencc.

,_“’rt ,,af:

I cannot overcmphaatac thta potnt.,

'.-"”

‘,“-\.i'

urtng the luat nanth Iwhaut bocn'rlézantning "th utzost car; thi.

T, [I'- :‘_ ‘,;- ‘E rr' "" o .'.\_‘ P o
1;?, “and tngghta cgau%fison* I haue difcd ;hc 'itordcy'ﬂeueral,
,»."_“ _ “»"} J‘k— . : -

's‘;-'a

'f.n"vd

L W‘ K
!1,: 47'*#\_- Lo,




Ld o —ad o i hmaiaa tiwmem el oa o
his matter. They have hﬂuﬁfﬂubﬁ&y odutced me that dlsclosur

ok
|y

Jides Lould be cantnary to the public inter¢st and would do much mOT & hare.
 thon good;! The Director of the cheral Fareau qf Inveetigatton in a rcport
to the Attorncy Genercl has out;ined the Lery acrtous coneequencec that

would result froa cny such d;chOsurcag ;hc‘birecpot of the rgdcra;

. Bureou of ITnvestigation stoted:

1, The pudblic disclosure of FBI reporta will reveal tn~
: vestigative procedurss and techniques, If publictred,
crtmtnala, Jorelygn agentas, subveratvea, and others would
thus be forewarned and seek wcys and means to carry out
thetr activities, thus avoiding detection and hampering
the efficlency of an tnuestigative agencly. The underground

opcrations of crizinals gond subuerstues already are mosi

Gij"iCth of dotecetton end I do not believe ithe security

" off the natton would be fhrthercd by anplying cny adﬁttienal
,shuchlea <o the il co

2. For the paet 25 Jgars, thc v g kas repreacnted to tke
American pullic itiaut the rEI would uaintaein licir con-
Sidences, To mokg public FPBI reports weculd be to break
confidences ond rersona tnterviewed in the fuiure might

be even moreg reluctant 1o fnr-n{n‘x {nf‘nrmn'!-inn‘ In reecent

My ey _—_—vi: v FWs iy Vi ¥ s ¥V ¥ Uy T ww

‘months, on numerous occaaions, some ctti:ena, shirking
thelr responsibility, have rcfused to furnish Infoernation
on the ygrcunds tlat 1t might be misused and Aave gone &0
ey Jor as to decline to surnigh tnformaifon, even in applicant
- $nvestigstfons, claimtng thcy would do 80 only Qf'forccd :
by a aubpaena.

-

e 4 public dtaclouure f rBI reporta would reueal thc tdentitu

',.Q_': L 9! sources ef "‘-fe?'%a (en g!;rl in some ccges gt leaast, would

. ~ place in Jchardy thc i ves qf”coqftdcntlal aqurcco qf_tne
R fcmction.---"g-‘ ,.v . ,=D s .- . R St A ,.

4 Disclosure of in oruattun ccntatned in FBI reporta nfght e

!: - pesult $n an $njusttoe to jnndgcut tndtviduals, whe find ﬁj}ﬁg
AT Shemselves entifned th o wed of susptetous circumstances,”
- ;~;\, which can be explained only by furiher tnvestigotion, and

. dtsclosures might be mode under cfrcuratances uh fch would -
2 demiy dha agorisved th nnhl’tn!n atats thatlr nnnit!onn-

MRy Vi Wwyy' revew L 2O W YoeesereUiTs




{ : . ;

Te 4 pullle cdleclesurg could warn pergong vhose names a;pecr
tn 33l reports of the tnvestigation and egrve as an
effective mearg of enabling them to avold detection, to
annroach witnesasea, to bring about the deatruction of
eticence, or perntt them te flee the country.

-

8, Fudlic discloyure of FBRI reports cculd contribute to
Ylack 21l of persons dnveetigated or could result in de-
grading Veraons who have nadc ] niatake or falltn prcy
to falre prapaganda. L .

e ftsclosure mtuht reuecl highly reutrtcted infarmatton T
. vital to the national secu rtty nnd qf éonsiderable value .. -
to a rorcign pouer. L ) - :
8, FBI reports set forth full detatla sccurad fram a -
witness and 1S dlaclosed could be sudbjeet to mige' . .
interpretation, quoting cut of contexd, or used ic thwart
truth, distort half truthe, and mlarerresent facta, A

It s my desire, howeucr, that eny chargaa qf dtalayalty nade bqforc
'-your ﬂuhcrmmittec with respeat 1o any tnﬂtaidual be gtucn t&e uast‘thcrcugh
and con:l»te !nves*tﬂction, and tt is r pun;o e to CO$Osrv*e with "aJr
Su b-c05ni+&ee to the ;rcateab sﬁtert pors iblr, trarin" in mind b all t!mee

'_w; res 'is.bilfty 1o iske ccra that the fﬂUt&»igc iuc ac*futttea and

;oof the Federal Zurecu of Investtpaticn rermaln vnizpotred, that

-

e/ tedene;
innocent peo,zc--bot& thoga unéer tnuestiratfcn and thuc Lo huve pravtded
‘ iqfornatton--nnt be unnecesaartly prejudtccd, and that the qﬂfectivcneae
qf tha ﬁnaloucc LoJolty rrogram as a whole not be intenfercd wtth. I havc,
thcreforc, aaked Mr, ucth Richurdaon, Chatrman qf thc Loyaltv Ecuiou aOurd,
to have the Poars arranre|fnr 8 complata ond deeailed rcvtcm ca coon cs
posatblc of a1l ccaea tn wh tch chargcu gf dtoloyalty havc blln nedc bqfore

r:’.*

jyour Sub~committec (tncludtug a rc-cxaatnatton’qf iuéh caaeo bcrctqfore

BT "_,}“_._ '_a

rci}gwca Ly sqg noard),'zna nouc aatca“nsn t}_g; ﬁ ne ';
v 2 7 f,._. - 0
Trqurt tu cach ccsc q{ter rcvlcb.

b e ot et _-';?}f'ij”;’-!r " : Wi "
. ;g@ ,].;‘::“;;u@iijrgg'-}g*“"'“

1%?& revlcu'wlll tnci;dc 611 rcporta

t‘.gr,,,




of loyslty tnvestfgations made by the Federal Burecu of Investigaiion and
files of the Ctote Lepartaent and the Ciuil Service Commissfon relating to
these cunes, cs voll as all other eutdcnce of dteloyalty nade auotlnblc to

Se Loyalty revtew ﬂdurd, includtng, of ourac, any . euidtnce produced before

your ?ub-comnittoc. j‘; fﬁf:;-

 Harry 8.
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: Lo :  Dircevor, . 7Ly Junme €, 198
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n sy ﬁq,_1950,
ctirrently, employed ps an investigator on the ste ,
.t tor YeCARTHY; furnishcéd the’ O”i[lh”l of ihe’ GﬂchSEd com.un;ca%ion{
siad ng to Lgﬁtlonpd sthact, which vwag recepbly ec01ved by anator

thas “communi ¢ ﬁtion el
been returned | -

L — S ‘
R In furnishing this documﬁnt reqgu csted thut Sbnator .

CpeLasity and he e fully crovected in the event inves stirstion is 1nitleted
briro—oaéned on tn onols of this LOﬂfhnLC“tl ' Q_gu,'},.n; SRS

Wy ‘v'.—-{‘ .

S Theqe cinclogures are sub-itted for thc 1n*ormat10n of the buruau
A iﬁVbSti;“diO” in DrntﬂJ,i ted by this office on' the Lrsis of. this
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FROM . DO-7

QFFICE OF bIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-

E——

Mr. Tolson
Mr. Clegg __
Mr. Glavin

Mr. Ladd
Mr. Nichols //‘
Mr. Rosgen )

Mr. Tracy
Mr. Gurnea

\ Mr. Harbo \; ‘ @O’{d) .d«Q—JMJ
Mr. Belmont o ; ’
7k Mr. Mohr .
N ' Mr. Nease
Miss Gandy ___

W s S ke e m——_rh* ? s

e, See Me ()
Note and Return ()

. For Your Recommendatlon( )
& What are the facts? ()
' Remarks:

e 4 e e
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'L The Director - T Yoy 15, 1950
X ¥r. Do M. ladd '
Y _—
N EXECUTIVE BRANCH, U. S. GOVERMMENT
3 (Kawes identified by Senator ucbart.ny)
X IOYALTY OF GOVERKLENT ELPLOYEES
*”_' PURPOSE: | s R
y : To recomend that the attached mmrandum comerning the 1ndividuala ,
: ﬁ . 1den’c.ified by Senator ¥cCarthy before the Tydings Subcommlttee be forwarded to -
.. Er. Peyton Ford pursuant to his request %o be advised regarding the disaeﬁ.mtion
- - % of information in the Bureauts files and the results of mvesugat.ions regaro.mg
' \? these persons to the Department of State. : _ :
N DACKGROUND: o S L g
a : Iou will recall that in my m,annrandum of ¥ay 9, 1950, which 15 at.tached, i

—

» T pointed out that Clive Palmer had called at my office on the evening of Nay 9,
¥ 1950, and left a memorandum listing the names of the 81 individuals named in the
% subpoenz of the Senate Subcommittee. Nr. Palmer eadvired that Peyton Tord had been
. in corference all afternoon with Senator Tydings; that cenator Tydings insists- '
* that he wants a letter signed by the Attorney General 1listing the dates of reports '
" on loyalty cases sent to the Civil Service Commission, as well as information on
the individuals who were the subjects of prellminary inquiry loyalty investigations,
bubt wnich were discontinued upon receipt of information that the employees had left
\\ ¢ the government service. Palmer further indicated Tydings also desired any cases
where no investigation was conducted because no derogstory information was avail-
able be listed. According to Palmer, Senator Tydings suggested that a cutoff date !
" of February 20, 1950, be sct and that nothing be listed thereafter. Palmer was
~1 .advised by we that the Buresu would not prepare any such list until we received-
i"a memorandum from the Department in writing listing exactly what it was that the
* pepartment wanted. It was also suggested that the Bureau not use a cutoff date, {
but include evarything up to the present tine. !ou noted on w memorandun. NI concur.

o

RS The attached memrandun dated May 10, 1950, from Peyton Ford requeata o
" ‘tne following specific information concerning the names irdluded on the ¥subpoena®; L
1ist received from the Senate Subcoumittees The Attorney Gensral wishes to prepare
a letter to Semator Tydings lisiing first those individuals in the group on whoms '
loyalty investigations were conducted, attaching oopies ¢f the Bureau's transmittal
© . letters or memoranda to the Civil Service Gomulssion; further, in cases '-here a f
* loyalty investigatiod was never Instituted use of the absence of dero
"‘Iﬁformtion An’ thc Bur-eiu tg files or bocanss 1t was learned prior to the’ nsu.t.u

g T oA Y arved o -
8 cue__Of the investigation that the individual had left the sarvics, or whers a.u-uutiﬁ‘-—

R - _tions were fnstituted but later discontined 9.the {ndividuals left the .
' 5y hZ. W t‘lr 1¥dd in this respect, Pert-on
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Ford further pointed cut that there may have been, with regard to some of these ,
individuals, memoranda forwarded to the State Department prior to, during, or
following the loyalty investigation, or in cases in which no loyalty investiga-
tion has been made. He stated it is desired that the Bureau mzke appropriate -
identifying reference to any such memoranda. Peyton Ford, as indicated above,
stated it 15 not necessary to 1nclude any material °ubm1ttcd subse”uent to '
Febru.ary 20, 1950. e s _ o ARG o PR ol

. . - o *
e S v e

‘ A1l reievc:ces in the Burcau's‘filés havé been reviewed concerning the,"
names set forth on the "subpoena® 1list furnished by Clive Palmer, together with .|
other individuals who have been identifled by Senabor McCarthy, and the information
requested by the Department has been set forth in the attached memorandu dated - |
Hay 15, 1950, to Mr. Peyton Ford. : . ' 1

: Sy

_ You will observe that the material being furnished to the Department is _;,
divided into Parts I, II, and ITI. Part I pertains to the individuals identified

on the "subpoena" 1list. In Part II, there 1s furnished for the Department's infor-

maticn miterial relating to additinnal individuals not identified on the "subpoena")

list, but who were identified previcusly by Seth W. Richardson in = letter to the ¥

. Bureau dated April 5, 1950. Part IIT cnnqists of photostatic cOpies of transmittal‘

" letters requestcd by the Departument.

In connection with the review of our fileo, in addition to reports and *?'
memiranda specifically relating to the individuzls identified on the subpoena list,
it was found that collateracl refercrices to these individuals were located in other -
reports and commor'catlions transmiited to the Department ‘of State in scme instances.
As a general rule;, these incidental references have not been included in the .. -,
smorandum to the Department. In this same connection, you will recall that in
the past confidential memoranda have been supplied to the Department, of State in -
connection with the Gregory case, as well as investigatlon concérning underground .
Comminist activities of government employees. In these memoranda in many instances,
numerous individuals were involved and information fronlhighly'confidenuial sources
was included. In such memoranda, where one of the personp named by McCarthy is 5
mentioned collaterally, we have not listed the Oregory sumsary or the summary on ;
the underground Commnist activities of government employees, since it 1s felt

that to do sc would undoubtedly cause the Subcommittee to request copies of the

- confidential memoranda which at the time were not specifically given to the ‘State |

. lDepartment regarding the individuals concerned with this request. .2 ;- T mwt_

s \r~, The review of the references on the individuals in question also revealed
1n various instances oral informmtion had been furnished to the Department of State.
~  This oral disaeminatiop of information has been poted in the memorandum to Peyton],..
i !br‘Tlanihch as 4} may have Yeen iadée a mstter of record in the £ilea‘of the. 3 ¢ A
state'ngpartment. For us %o delete such inrormation might creamp an erronepus

impression that the Eureau is uithholding laterial. 4"“e~ R T S
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That the attached memorandum be firwarded to Mr. Peyton Ford.
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- June 6, 1‘}50 C

q"swapm‘ :
LY
MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TOLSON

- MR, LADD S

e, NICHOLS ™

o 1 called Peyton Ford and told him the State Department had = Ty
{dentificd one of the three peraons previously entioned; thal of course .. |
this was speculstion but they belicved he was o

stated I hed not heard of him; that he wos a

.~ .Y the rolls of the State Department at the present timea. 1 also informed :
\ 17r. Fope that it was possible that the second individual couldbe .. .o
hn 13 no toozer cn the rolls of tha Siate eportrments
Prurer advised that they hed no 1022 wlLo the (hizd individual wes and :
hat this wos the best infornsation thoy bad ot avesont tirre, However, ! /K‘
I stated the State Department doca atrait theve i & chart of tiz cherscter '

MecCarthy is talking sbout, P

S,
. Voo

damm e e K

Very truly yuars,

Director noted on the originals .. /«Voyc 7:3’ c

i Mmmat do our files show on , . : ' :
L e 4i Jown Edgar Hoover® -
oo : , . g . -.“’:-.:. b L. ‘ | Lo -.:‘:: D}!?Ctor (‘ ; :“:: l o

~
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m™he Lepartmont of State todsy mule prhlie the relldwingL :

analysis of tihe speech dclivered by Senztor Jucepn R. MeCapil
I a -

Chiczpgo. May €, 1630, <on Mompemnlem fn Covarnaent”s

ceyator HeCarthy refcrr;_

1, 8onzinm WS hicaro:
TG the I:pa TiSYiTes boinz examined Ly the
Tyair, 5 Suboccmmitice a8 Mexinny-ricted bones of the Illes
- “eyeloten Fites"; "Tacse surged .iiles'; “phony fiies"; Y1047 R
' and 148 Tiles instoad of 1349 ard vient, '

. The Focts. Tan flles tranioitted to the Tydings Sub-

e comTivife are Lhe full and contlste State Teparirent files

- current as of the date tranesmitied. They contalo 8l irnforma-

B tion releszal bo the Zetornination aof ~mployae loyalty or

~ security. Under the Fidorel Toplogees Loyelty FrnnY.nn e
Federal Burezu of Invectipstloa 1o the TRENCY chirged with

bt vesroneitility for euncueniun 1nves Sootlone 1ntd the 2oyalty

of <trte Departmeny perrsrinil.

A repres .ontzhlve of the Tepa: tment of Justice has Leen
recent at the meetinge of the Wylin.s suheommittee, The
files w.rc view:d hy a reprowentative of the Department of
Justice tefcire thoy were turacd cver {o the Sutcommitiee. The
. files mide avollaple to tne sukcomnittee contain the material
~ collected by the Foderal Eureln of Trvestigatlon ané trans-
mitied to the Stzte Departmant.
. 2. Ser.tor ¥ofrrihy £aid in Chicago: “Now from page 37 of the
iisuse Beport 1 quote ine followlina: ':..almost anyoue and
everyone in the State Depsrtment had access to The files

. The Facts. The report to which Senator McCarthy referred
é is a repors of the House sppropriations Committee investigators,

dated Japuary 27, 1948, which accompanied the 1ist of 100 N
ce5 which were the basis pf Senator McCarthy's speech of L

o
VACG o Wisa

a Pebruary 20, 1950. Senator McCarthy mizquoted this report.
The report sald: "... rost everyone d anyone in the g
Division has access to the files N ?ﬁ?,mol 2
v Ay e Sah i A T 4

. 4
The Division that the House 11vestig&tora were talking
about was the Division ¢f Security. That 1a the division
charged with the physical and perronnel security _program Of.—~
the Departmert ang the Foreign Sexvice, and it 18 thsrefore ‘
_essential that its steff have scczes to the fileg when needed,
"' EE IR i A p - b v - o Tonn ""-_ - a
g e L Senatar

-
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Senator McCarthy, by substituting "the State Department® for
"the Division of Security™, crudely misquotes the language of
the report in order to give an entirely false impressiont .’
namely, that zny and everyone fu the Department has accees to-
the Iiles; whereas as a matter of fact such access 1s strictly
1imited to employees of the Tivision when required and to a2
very small number of employees outslde the Security Division,
such as the members of the Loyalty Security Beard., Senator
HeCarthy substityted the entire State Department for the

AT, e

Division of Security, a crude misquotation for the purpose qr"
glving an entirely false impression. It is not only a B

ricanatatlon, 1t I1s a guotation out of centext, a quotation
over two years old made without reference to the facts as ™
they exist at the present time.

3. E.mator NcCa;:ky satd at Chiraro: "Tell them to take the

list of T.ames which I have glven ... the Secretary of State

a8 s 4

The Facts., Despite Under Szeretary of State Peurifoy's
relteToied irquests since Febkrusry 11, 1950 that Senztor
1aCairthy farnish the Deparlment with a ligst of names of the
"zoL" or "S7" accused State Depirtment employees, Senator
MeCsrthy ks never furnished the Department or the Secretary
aof Sizte oich o 1list of names,

Uialty vrogrow, Senator licCarthy sald, "First of all, it
pernite esch Drpertmant to 1nvestigste 1ts own people. Those
doing the inversiizating know 1fttle ¢ nothins of communist
teshnjquﬁﬁ, even lese of atout how Lo conduct an Investiga-
tier... . ’

Tnz Facts. The Fcderal Eurczu of Investigzation 1s the
agency charged vnder Exccutive Crder gB835, issued over three_
yesrs ago, with respensibility for conducting loyalty &
investigutions under the Federzl Loyalty Fregram. ~

e

5, -Ccnator McCavthy said at Chicafo: Deseribing loyalty
irveéctigations, Senator McCarthy said, "In dozens of casey,
in durens of cares -- for instance, recommendation from Alge
Hiss on State Department empleyees was all that was needed t

—completely clear them -- like accepting a recommendatiohFfréh
Dillinger in hirting a bank clerk.” . "
. ra . P

-+

o
-

‘

w2 ;Eﬁﬁ%e Facts, There 18 not a single instance of this.
[ B
6.° " Seniztor McCarthy sald at Chican: "You will r 1 a former
State Department employee by e name of GeorgeNiheeler
recently retired behind the Tron Curtain after ¥ing typical
communist name calling statements damning and cursing the

=]
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United States. This man, George Wheeler, who had been assigned

tremendously important work by the State Department had first
been given a completely clean bill of health by the Loyalty
Beard even though his rile would have ecnvinced anyone who
could add two and two that he was a full fledged communist.®

The Facta: At no time has the cage of George Wheeler
ever been considered by B security 9r'loyalty board of the
Department of State.

w

temporarily to the rolls of ¢ 8'_ Department, n

1946 the whole group was transferre Githe War Dewiyiay
X o “he

Mr. Whe as one of & group of former ‘
FEA employees in @ermany uhp,&%?gén&gpber 1945 were transferred “15

T mr s tasama et £ e g Sre b T, S ”
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A
ani in faet lr. Wheeler's transfer to the War Department was
even earller -- in December 1945, During his brief time on the
State Department pay rell, Mr, Wheeler's case was under the Juris-
diction of the Clvii Service Commission, All these facts were
set out in a departmental presa release a month béfore Sena+or
McCarthy made hls misstatements., - . L

These facts were also eontained In the Department's cnalysis |
of Senator JeCarthy's April 20th speech to the American Soclety
of Newspaper Editors, in which the Department polinted out twalve
elaring lelarthy inaccurscies. Senator McCarthy on May 15
replied to the Départment's statemént by clting two alleged in-
accuracles in the Department's analysils of his speech. He was
sllent as to the remaining ten. Of the two so-called lnaccura-
o2iezs he clted, one pertains to the case of George Whneeler, As
to George Uheeler, Senator MeCarthy said that the Deparimont
shouid "admit that Wheclor was on bhe pay roll and glven an
ahrolutely clcan bill of health by whatever Government Loyalty
Ec- 4 cleared persconncl for the State Depertment.,” Two corments
rnay be made thereon: first, as of the date of Mr. Wheeler's
brief employment with the Department the present loyalty program,
undler whilch the Department®s loyalty board was estoblished, was
not in existence; second, Serator MeCarthy's lmplication was
that the Department's Loyalty Board was at fault, Even Senator’
MeCarthy should sce the lrrelevancy of his cttributing to the
State Department natters under the Jurisdiction of the CLVil
Serviece Commission.

T k!
7. Senator M rtﬁvrciid ot Chicanos "Mf,xg;ruice, you will

recall, was p ‘iyrhab iDT in connoction wifh the Amerpcin
- Ve Mlha 1y
G

it £ b Ay Fhai Y TAmsnrn Panrvraon 1l 4o
l..,a 3C. .. i0& ea Tal SUT CUY L3y v uua.a. LUV Ly WiV 2

rrl
?t?lehto, that J. udg“r Hoovcr stateu that
tonir-tizht case of csplonige.

Tha Fastg. On lzy 1, 1550, Depuby Under Sceretory of State
Feurifoy in a letter to hr. Peyton Ford, The Assistent Lo the
Attorney General, 2sked whether Mr. Hoover in fact, made cny
similar statement. Mr. Ford, on May 8, 1950 Peplieo. "You are
advlised that Mr. Hoover aid not make tho statement which has been
attrwbutco to him," . .

»

e

The exchange ‘of corrcsvondence 1is attached. (Sce pp. &, 9)
8. Scnator McCarthy szid ot Chicago: ...the Stote Dopartment
which i3 about to hear the . case of Srrvice i3 now busilly giving
Mr. Service's lowyer the fecret documsnts which the Presid=nt has
denled the Senate, this so that he c¢can properly defend . .
Mr. Service."

The Facts. The Department has-categorically denied this.
M», Serviece has been furnished coples of documents which he him-
aalf had prepared fop the Department 1n the coul'se of his duties
as a foreign service officer.

.,..-_J - —— ...._-..__-_,,_,.,_,l'—q - —

R SR S et

Relayant excerpts from a letter of May &, 1950 by General
Conrad Fiﬂfnow, Chairpyn of the Derartment's Loyalty Securlity
Board, to Mr. WhitelawgReld, editor of the Few York Herald

Tribune, are attached. (See page q)

g, Senator
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9. §9@9¢6v McCarthy said at Chicogo: "First take the came of Eﬁ

- PhilipzJcssup, the State DepartientTs Ambassador at Large. Now, &%
here whs really a great joiner, especially Comaunist front . 6 7
organlzaticns.,.organizations which the President's own Attorney éf'
v

General and Congressional commlttee have labeled as agenta of the
Communist Party." . . v oaeyie g0 T ?

M
-

3 S

.

i
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‘The Facts. . In view of Senator MeCarthy's repeated assertion: -
the Department wrote to Mr. Morgan, Counsel of the Snubconmitiee o
the Senate Forelpgn Relotions Coivalttee, investigating Senator
HeCarthy's charges, to see if Scnator McCarthy had supplicd
them with any informatlon to back up these charges. Mr. Morgan
rcplied that Senator McCarthy hes nct supplied any such material,
The only documentary materlal supplied to the committee concernins
the organizational affiliations or asseclaticns of Ambassador
Josoup was provided by Senator Hickenlooper, a photostat of one
lctterhead of the Amcrlcan Law Students Association 1isting
Professor Thilip Jessup of Columbla University on the Lesociztion'
"Faculty Advisory Roard." The Ameriean Law Students Assoclation
le ot 1isted by the Attorney General and does not appear on the
. o0 "Citations by Offilcial Government Agenclcg" l1ssued in
i3 by the House Committec on Unimerican Activities.

) . The correspondence with Mr, HMorgan 1s attached. (See pp, 10

ard 11,)

Dr, Jessup testified, before the Subcommittee, that he had
doined no Cemmunist-Tront organizatlons, whereas the organiza-
tions to whilch he d1d belong Included the following:

The fuicrican Legion (He 1s a former commander of Utlea
Fost #229 ' ~

The Areri-con Philoceophilcal Society
The Torelgn lolicy fs=socintion
The Arerdiean Bar Assocliztleon

Cn April 6, 1950 the Utica Fost #2290 passed a resolution
cenderning Senator MeCartly's attack upon thelr past comander,
Fhilin C /#Jessup. A copy of this resolution 1s attached. It
will be ijoted that a copy of 1t was sent to Senator McCarthy with
the admonition that Yhils reckless and despicable conduct in this
instance cannot be ceondoned by ony righé-thinking American and
shiould never be repeated iT he hopes to retain o« shred of pudblie

o

roanoet, (Fer cory of resoluticn, set pp. 11 and 12)

10. Senntor MeCarthwv caid at Chicago: "Jessup ... was largely -
in charge ¢f a publicatica knowa 25 the Far Eastern Survey, the
publication of the rican Counail of the Insvitute of Pacific
Relatfgms; that he wa

perfuleg Communist Pa

(™ LY 19 I.l (=R RS o VR A WA WAl L

n charge while 1t“was_spewing forth the
The Facts. Senator HMeCarthy grossly exagrerated Dr. Jacouph
relationehfy with "For Eastern Survey” based on the single faot

‘that in 1944 Dr. Jessup served on the Research Advisory Committee

of the Amerilean Council of the Institute of Pacific Relationa,

Senator McCarthy's allegation that {Far Eastern Survey"
fellewed the Communlst Party originates {n discredited contention:
made by one Alfred Kohlberg in 1943, The American Council of the
Institute of Pacific Relations investigated Kohlberg'!s charges.
In a doecument circulated to its members, It was demonstrated that
Kohlberg had ignored the overwhelming number of facts that did
not support his contention
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things, that Xohlberg had quoted; i conhectidin’ with "Far e i .
Trstorn Survey, and other publieations, from less than 2. per . "
cent of the articles published and from less than .002 per gent
of the books published. In April Y947, the membership of the'- -
American Council of the Institute of Pacific Relations.in a vote
of 1163 4o 66 cverwhelmingly repudiated Kohlberg's charges as '

"inaccurate and irrvesponsibdle.m™ .. - o7 T Tt

'11. Senator MeGarthy sald at Chicagor T have brought with e ..

rhotostatic copics of chec s representing thousands of dollars

of Commmist -money.pald to Jéssup's organizetion,” As documenta-
tion he provided photostats of two checks sipned by Frederick

§ PR »” !

The Facts. Thils is another repetitlon of a refuted charge
made Dy scnacor HMelarihy many times tefore, Scnator MeChrthy
repeats. it glthough 1t has already been rcfuted, The infercnce
15 that SheeInstitute of Pacific Relatlons had begn "yought" with
Comunist mohey. At that time, Dr, Robert Gordonskproul, Proesi-
dent of the Univeprsity of Californla, wes Chalrman of the fmeriean
ceouncil of the Institute pf Pacific Relations; Mr. Francia - :

iirmon, Viee Prosident of the Molion Picture Export T.ssocintion,

w130
'\has’Trensurer; and Fr. Willlam R}&Q?rod, now Fresident of the

Trrmornatienal General Fleectric Comgany, was Chairman of the
¥inonee Commitice, ’ !

MPZ.JuaﬁxE}ippe, President of Pan fmericon Alrways, and
My, oarwLuce, of Time and Life, were sponsora of a drive during
thnt porldd for funds on behalf of the Amerlesn Council ef the
Institute of Pacific Relatlons. Mr, Fleld’s centributions,
aceording to Scnator MeCorithy's own fipurag, btotalled only
$2,500, as compared with a total expense for the two-year perliod
of opnuroximatcly $200,000. Lbout half of the amount was met by
contlivutions fiom the Reckefeller Foundation-znd Carneple
Corporation. Generous donzilons by large incdustrial conceirns
mode up a large portlon of tho romalindon,

»2. Sgnator HcCarthy,said'at Chicapos M, Lattimore, eg the
natlon knows, has long oeen ruferred to as the architect of the
State Dopartment's Far nastern polley, tke architect whose

i PR I B - v
shedow lingers over the corpse of China.
" . . . .

Phe Pacts. Sehabor Tydings asked Sucrcetaries Hull, Byrnes,
Mapshall and fcheson whcther this descriptlon was true or false.
They =11 replicd that 1t was false. These letters were mnde
public by Senator Tydings on April 29, 1950, The persgoh redpon-
gibie for long and repected use of the term "srchitect of the Far
Eastern Poliey" 1s Senator McCarthy who employed the term in his
testimony before the Subcoumittee. ‘ . .

13. Senator MeCarthy said’at Chigago: "....so that you will have
o rulT picture of the extent to which Lattimore suaped our dlamzl
poliey of failure in ﬁ%c gar ?agtavg cii} gg iguﬁrétﬁﬁﬁéégﬂiﬁf
sesrot, documont whinh he ‘furnished Lo e Sta spartment

S rusy of 1989, a documcnt which the state D.pertment 3tself

7. The Facts:” This is mnother repetition ‘of a refuted
charge. ST T P .

Eh g te -~ . i

R S LI o LT

McCarthy
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. The Department publiclyyand fully explainea in press confer-
cinccs on Harch 31, that Owenin attimore was one of & group of 31 .
persons who submitted writteh memoranda in response to requests -
made 1in August, 19%9, by Ambassador Jessup. Thcse memoranda’
were used as background material by a consultants' committee con-
sisting of Mr. Raymond B. Fosdlck, Mr, Everett Case, and = -~ -
Embassador Jessup in their study of United States forelgn policy
in the Far East.( Mr. Lattimore's memorandum was never singled
out, orslabeled as a guide for Ambagsador Jessup.) Mr. Lattlmore
as director of -the Walter Hines Page School of International
Relations at Johna Honkins, was 2lso one of 25 private indivi-
duals participating in a round-table discussion on October 6, 7,
and 8, 1949 arranged by the Offlice of Publiec Affairs for the
purpose of exchanging views with informed private citlzens on
United States forelgn policy toward China. The 31 who subnltted
menoranda wered T T el e R oo

Former Consul Gencral Joseph W, Ballantlne, . .-
now at Brooklngs Instltutlon o
Professor Hugh Borton, Columbia University .

Forner President Isalah Bowman, Johns Hopkins Unlversity

=~ ., A. J. Brumbaugh, American Council on Education,
“ashington. . » o

o oormer Ambassador William Bullltt

Forrer Under Sccretary Cestle

Forrer Consul Jehkn A, Embry .

Professor Rupert Emberson, Harvard University:

Dr. Charles B, Fahs, New York City

Professor John K, Fairbank, Harvard Unlversity

Dr. Huntingten Gilchrlst, New York City

Trofessor Carrington Goodrich, Columbia University

Former Under Seerctary Grew L. R

Colonel Robhert A. Griffin, . . - I
forncr Depuby Adnlnlstrator, ECA China

Foramer Ambassador Stenley K. Hornbeck

Roger Lapham, Former Administrator, ECA China

Professor Kenneth 8. Latourette, Yale University

Profcssor Owen Lattimere, Director of the Walter Hines
Page School of Intcrnatlional Relations, John Hopkins .
“University ) . R

0liver €. Lockhart, Export-Import Bank of Washington

Walter H. Mallory, Council on Forelgn Relatlons

Professor Wallacc Moore, Occidental College, Los Angeles

Professor Edwin 0. Reischauer, Harvard University

€. 4., Richards, Economic Cooperation Administration

Forrmer Minister Walter 8. Robertson, Richmond, Virginia

Dr. Lawrcnee K. Rosinger, New York, New York.

Mr. James Rowe, Washington ' L ) X

Mrs. Virginia Thompson (Adloff), New York City

Professor Amry Vandenbosch, University of Kentucky )

Professor Karl A, Wittfogel, Columbia University .. . = 5. -

Professor Mary Wright, Stanford University

Admiral Yarnell .. T :

~ e il
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The following, including Mr. Lattimore and some cthers of .
the 31, attended the Round Table at the Department October 6,
7, and 8 to discuss Far East Policy: G

Joseph W. Ballantine, The Brooklngs Institution, . .
Washington, D. C. .

Pernard Brodle, Department of Ynternational Relations,
Yaie Unlversity, New Haven, Connectlcut

n1aude A, Buss, Directorlof Studléds, Army War College,
Washington, D. C. T T e R o :

r
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Kenneth Colgrove, Denurtmen* of Fo‘itical Science, e e
Northwestern University, Evanston, I1linois.

Arthur G. Coons, President, 0cciden+a1 College,r A _
Los Angeles, California. : ' Ces b

Johin ¥. Decker, Internatlonal Mi:sicnary “ouucil o R
Mew York, New Yori.

John A. Pafrbank, Committee on Irternatﬁoqal ard Regio nal
Studies, Harvard Univers? tv Cuimbridge, llassachusetts.

Willxam R. Hergd, President, International General Eiectrle
compary, dew'Yurk, Mew ank. ) )

srthur N. Helcowmbe, Department of Gove“nment
MParverd University, C“mb‘iccc, Masszchusel ts.

Bendamin H. £lizer, UPaVcS, Kizer, &nd Graver, Spokene,
Uaehington, : ’

Owon Lattimere, Director, VWalter Eines Page Schooli of Interna-~

t'’onal Relations, Jonns Hepkins University, Baltiwcre,
Morylani, . .

Zrrest B, MacNaughton, Chairman of the Poard,
First Neticnal Bunk, Zurtlind, Cregon.

Georpe C, Marshall, Preczident, Americ4n red Cross,
“ashinglon, D. C.

J. Worden Murphy, Ass stant Vice Prosident,
Fonkers Trust Company, Now York, New Vor

Nathaniel Perlfer, Depastiznt cf Fublilz l=w and Government,
Columbia Untversity, New York, New York.

Hzrold 8. Quigsley, Dercrtment of Politlcal Science,
University of Minnzscta, Mjnneapolis, Minnesota,

Tdwin 0. Relrcnaucr, Deparbrer " Far Eastern Larzuages
Parverd University, Cnlu

Willfom S. Reterteson, Dresicent American Wﬁ Torelipn
Toviir Jlmpany, ko fu*k th Vclk . .

John D. Rackefeller., IID, Frosident, Eockcfclier Brothers'
Fund, Lev York, Mevw Yoam.
rence K, Rosinger, Aworican Inegtitutz of Pacific Relatlons,
Hew Ycrk, New York,

Eugene St a1“y Executive Direg¢tor, World Affalrs Counclil-
of ltiorthern California, S:n Franclsco, Caxlifornta.

Hzrold Stassen, President, University of Pennsyivania,
Philadeiph!a, Pehnsylvania,

Phallps Talboo, University of Chicago, Chicago, Iillnols,

Jesrge E. Taylor, Universitr of Washington, Czottle,
Pusainston,

Harold M. Vinacke, Department of Political Science,
‘miverslty of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, Ohlo.

All of the memoranda and all of the views above referred to

were of course sutmitted in confidence by their autvhorse, and the
Lepartment could not expect these people to be frank unless 1t
respected that confidence. rhe Depar® ~ment would not and 4id not,
however, in zn; way interfere with publiestion of any memorandum
2t- author. In fact, the* au‘bs ance of Mr. Lattimore's article
was published in an article which he wrote for the January 1950
izsue of The Atlantic hagaZine.

r

Senator McCarthy ‘sa said 1t Chiago: "But let me giﬂe & brief

resume of the official Comrinist Party program for Asia -- there 18
no secret about that. Number 1, destroy the armies of Chiang
Kei-ghek, Number 2, get the United States out of Korea, Number 3,
force the withdrawal of United States forces from Japan; and
_number k,

prevent the formakan of a Padlfic Pact againat Comnunist
%




"Now, what doel Lattimore tell Jessup our!gélicy in Asla should
be? Listen to this if you will: Numter 1, Aktandon Chiang Kai-shek;
numter 2, get out of Korea; number 3, withdraw United States forces

from Japan; and 4, deny the need of a Pacific Pact "

The Facts. This 1s qnother repetition of a refuted McCarthy .
charge. . . £y

The United States' record and policy in the’?ér East és 1t
relates‘te the points made by Senator McCarthy may -be summarized aa
follows: - -

{1) The Unitecd States poured treéemendous amounts of aid into
China in efforts to bolster thc gcvernment of Chiang Kai-shek.

{2) The UnlUCa States has led the fight for a free, democratic
Korez; has taken its case to the United Nations; and, since the
establishment of this government, has contrituted substantial’
economic and military sumpport. :

{3) The United States as the principal occupying power in
Japan will not enter Into any peace treaty which makes iImpeossible
adequate protection of United States! security interests in the
Western Pacific,

(b} The United States has publicly indicated that 1t would
logk with sympathy upon 2 regilonal alllance of Pacific nations,
provided the 1mpetus foi' such an association coame from the nations
themselves.,

Following 1is the naterisl referred to on pazes 3 and U4

Exchange ¢f correspondence hetween Mz, John E. Peurlifoy, Deputy
Under Sccretary of State, and Mr. Peyton Ford, Assistant to the
Attorney General, (referred to on page 3):

May 1, 1550
Dcar Fr. Ford !

. In his address on April 20, 1950 to the Fmerican Society of
Newspaper Editoras at the Hotel Statler in Washington, Senator
McCarthy said:

. g .
"One of those arrested was John Szfég:;ice. He was
never convicted; he was never tried; he was never 1nd1cted.

"J. Edgar Hoover, Director of the FBI, publicly stated
at the time of the arrests that thils case was a 100-per-cent
air- tight case of esplonage. At the time the case broke

John 8. Service was picked up by the FBI, Mr, Hoover gmade that
statement, and he seldom errs on the side or overstatemenc, :

as you well know._;' L5 ot Ch L ewtam e e et e

The Department of State 13 naturally interested in whether or.
not this statement of Senator McCarthy 1B an accurate one, As a
result, I would appreciate it 1f you would infurm the Department as .
soon as possible whether the Director of the Federal Bureau of “
Investigation made Anv statement aimilar to that attributed to him:

by Senator McCarthy.-

qincerely curs -

e Honorable .
Peyton Ford, = © - g :
. .m .usut.nt to t_ Attomey



John E. Peurifoy, Esculre
Deputy Under Secretary
Departmont of State
Washington, D. C.

Dzar Mr. Peurifoy: - o,

This is in reply to your letter dated May 1, 1950, Iinguliring
as te the accuracy of a statemunt 2lleged to have been made by
J. Edgar Hoover, DiRector, Federal Buréau of Investigation, at the
time of the arrest of John 8. Service and other suspects involved
in the so-called "Amerasia" case. You are advised that Mr. Hoover
did not make the statement which hag been atiributed to him,

Yours Sincerely,'

PEYTON [FORD
The Assistant to the Aftorney General

L0 Ao lolalll =

EXCERPTS FROM GENERAL SNOW'S LETTER TO THE NEW YORK HERALD TRIEUNE
L {Referred to on page 3) .

Beczuse of the reputation of the New Yorle Herzld Tritune for
fair snéd objective reporting, I am teking the liberty of calling
your sttention to the headings of two articles whilch appeared in
your iussues of May 3 and 4, respectively, resarding the conduet of
the John 8. Service case by the Loyalty Seccurity Board of the

Department of State, of which I am Chalirmen .+ . . .

Nor 485 1t true that Mr, Scrvice is being glven any illegitimate
adventage in the matter of access to papers, Mr., Service has not
bteen given and will ncot bte glven access to the loyalfy or parsonnel
files which were gathered by the FBI and other investizatory hodies
and which were refused by the President to the Senatc Committce,

Mr, Service 1s entitled, -however, as a matter of elementary fairness
to eec and put in evidence, any reports or other papers in the files
of the State Department which were prepared by him or in connection
with the missions on which he scrved, which may be material to his
defense, Actlon by the Department of State is necessary to permit
him to show them to counsel, To dete, the only confidentizl
documcnts on which this action has been taken are documents

gctuzlly written by Mr., Service himself., This is all there is to
that part of the story. . .. . '

“The loyalty Security Board of the Department of State 18 a
judicial body set up for the purpese of giving to an employee .
accused of dislovalty, or of being & security risk, a falr hearing.
While under the regulstions he has ns opportunity to eonfront and
cross-éxamine witnesses who have given conridential information 6 -
the Board, or even to see a transcript of thelr statements, he 18
advised of the substance of the accusgtions, and must be given a -
fair opportunity to defend himself, not only by his own testimony,
but alsoc by the producticn of any witnesses or of any documentary
evidence that may tend to establish hls innocence of the accusations.
The Board -has an obligation to give him the fullest opportunity to

repare and present his-defense. .
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gxchange of correspondence between Mr., John E. Peurifoy, Deputy
Under Jecrctary of State, and Mr. Edward P, Morgan, Chief Counsel,
FeizIrn Relations Sutcommittee Investigating the State Department:

=10~

- {Referred to on pege

" May 16’ 1950

Denr Me, Morgon: .

In ccnnection with the anﬁlysis of Senator MeCarthy's speeéch
to the Pfmerican Scclety of Newspaper Editors ferwarded on M.y 12,
1050 Lo the Society by Assistipt S¢cretary Barrett, Senator -
Mcl:rthy has stated, 28 qucted on May 15 by the Ascoclated Freas:

"The State Deparbment also states that Jessup belonged
to no Communist frent organizations. T gave pnstostatic
rrocf to the committee that he was affiliated with five
orzenfzatlons listsd by the Attorney General or cengressional
comnittecs as fronts for the Communigt Farty.

"Ha was a director of one of the wovst of such organiza-
tionz namsd by the Atternsy General, namzly the China Aid
Pnunci1 of the American League for Peacc and Dbmocr cy.”

At Atlantle Clty on.the same day he eaid: .
" .. Now, thz thinz they forret is that I hive preszented

Lo the Cormittee photostats showing that he belonged, thal he

wis &ff11%tated with not one, but with five Communist front

crrentzatlones; and that he not only tolensed to, but was a

Director of cne of the wuxa of th: lot, namcd as such by

the attorncy Gener=1..." - : S

In view of thzse asserilons of Scnator MaC arthy, it would be
very much appraciated if you ccwld make avallable €o this Dupart-
ment copise of the phcetostets which the Committee has recclved
frrom him. .

- - Sincerely yours,
JOHN E, FEURIFQY

¥Mr. Edwerd P, Morgaon,
Chief Counsel,
Foreign Rulat*ons Subcommittec,
Thce Capitol.

Mr. Jchn E. Peurifoy
DL €ty Underszcretary

U.5. 3tate_ Togpar tw--ntr.__,,. eyttt E L i gTam iTh e v M D, T
‘n'zshilpton, P, €4l e TS chh e R

Dear Mr. Peuriroy-
Reference 18 made to your 1etter of May 16, 1950, referring in

turn to the remarks, ag quotéd by the Apsoctoted Press, of Senator ..

Joseph R. McCarthy reldtive to Dr Phil!p Jessup, as rollowe-

"Thp State Department glsc states hat Jessup belungeg +
Communist front organizc@ons, 1 Eave Photortsgast &
_ ‘the e¢ommittée that he was afrfiliated with ri S
"igiisted ;y -_édgéeorpidﬁceneral or eongﬁess

*




. WiEREAS, the sterling character, spiefidid reputation, and
unguestionzble loyalty dnd patrictism of Past Commander Philip C.-
Jcssup, both privately and In hle public capacity as U.S. Ambassador*
et-Largeé, have recently been subjected to scurrilcus, unprincipled,-
and who‘ly unjustifiable attack by cne Joseph McCarthy, who Iin 8o
doing has sullied the offlce of U.s. Senator which he presently
Lolds, ) . 3

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Utica Post $229 American
Tapton ond fts ﬂnt11( membership shall and do strongly resent,
condemn and decry the unprincipled unjustified, unsportsna*lihe,
va-fimzricen and intolerable conduct of Senator Joseph McCarthy in
his vanton attempt without proof or reason to smear and destroy the .
good reputatlon and high standing of so devoted and patriotie a
citizen as our esteered and valued friend and comrade, the Houorable
Fhilip €. Jessup, U,8. Ambaszador-at-Targe; and be 1t further

EESCLVED, that Utlca Post $229 American Leglon and its members
in weeting duly agsdembled feel privileged at this time to reafflirm
their continued trust and confidence in, their estesm and devotion
to, znd their lasting friendship fcr a distinguished public

servant, a loyal patrict, and a great citizen, the Hon. Philip C |

Jeggup, & Past Coimnander cof thils Fostg and e it further

RESATVED that this 1ecolution be inscribed upon the Minutes
¢f this mecting, thut & cepy thereof be delivered to our comrade,
Ambzsesdor Jessup; that a second copy 5e delivered to the public
precs; and thzt 2 thivd couy be malled to Sonator dcCarthy with
the edmenition that his ~cekless end despleable conduet in this
Instance cannot be condoned by zny right thinking American and
should never be TchatLJ if he hepee to netain a chred of ptblic
rezspeet. ERI e I DA A P
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"He was a director of one or the worst of such organizations
named by the Attorney General, namely.tide China Aid COuncil of
the American League for Peace and Democracy."

N . » % % . - f i PR | f3€??r;

v ¥

+ + .Now, the thing they forgét 15 that I havv presented to -
. the Committee photostats showing that he belonged, that he was
e effillated with not one, but with f'ive Communist front PP
- organizations; and that he not only belonged to, but was a
Director of one of the worst pf the lot, named as such by the
"Attorney General. ., ..'

Relative to your request fdr photostatic coples of the
material stated to have been turned over to the subcommittee by
Senator McCarthy, you are advised that after a careful and diligent
sczarch of ocur files, we find no record of any material having been
- turned over to the subcommittcée by Senator McCartny indicating
. that Dr, Jessup has been associated with Communlet front organiza-
- tlcns, ' ' C : o :

. For ydur information, however, in the course of Senator

- Hickenlooper's examination of Dr, Jessup, he offered in evidence, - .-
at page-530 of the transcript, a photostat of a letterhead of an
organizatlon known as the American Law Student's Assoclation on

; which "Prof, Philip Jessup" of Columbia University is listed on

T the "Faculty Advisory Board", along with other named individuzle,
The Subccmmittee has been supplied no other documentary matertal

e concerning organlzational affilistions or assocLations of

Dr. Jessup. T oA

= After hearing of Senator MeCarthy's statements referred to

- above, I immediately called his offite requesting the photostatie
material to which he referred. Apain on May 16, 1950, I called
Senator MecCarthy personally, advising that the autcommittee had not

B been supplied the photostatic material concerning Dr., Jessup to

& which he had referred end requested that he supply the same for

: cur record. As yet I have not béen supplied the photostate in
question, . o ’ "

. Should they be received by me, I shall be glad to make c0pies

- thereof available to your office. , A SR

181ncere1ylyours;_“

S . . EDWARD P, MORGAN

) Chief Counsel
- D e e . Subcommittee Investigating . e
' ST the 8tgte Department. -

P S < :
AL e e S e e e
1

RESOTUTION CONDEMNING ATTACK UPDN PAST COHHA"DEH FWILI“ c. JESSUP-cw ’ i
ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF UTICA POST #22 AMERICAN LEGI_ONa :

L.
>~

HELD ON APRIL GTH, 1950  (Referred to on pase i A et
Mnﬂ J.'-_'.-.-4-Ji I’Jl"‘ ﬁw .
HHEREAS Utica Post #229 American'tegion 15 proud to number. .

among t”g or 1§s Past Commanders a distinguished comrade, " .-~
s ) rter member, Ambassador Philip C. Jessup, whose

¢ dovotion and-continued helpfulness :o o:{ .

1od ‘of ma eara i source of great satisfae~ .. - .

y o ¢ Pg 1ta_entiro heuber-“
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OJ ﬁCL Memamddum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :* The Director : - DATE: Juns 9, 1950 , /
’fk rROM : D. M. Ladd ' ' T el
~;  SUBJECT: COMMUNISTS IN THE STATE DEPARTMENT
' (ALLEGATIONS BY SENATOR McCARTHY) > *
i / LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES o | e
IE -~
PURPOSE: To furnish you swmaries tion contained e

Bure oncerning
hom the Sta men 8 na as belng poss bly identical mease__
with three individuals mentioned by Senator McCarthy in his speech in the -

Senate on June 6, 1950.

BACKGROUMDs  You will recall that Senator Joseph R.tpllcCart made a l
speech in the Senate on June 6, 1950, in which he referred to a chart glleged to
have been prepared by the Bureau purportedly showing the number of "agents,” 2
"Communists,® "sympathizers" and "suspecis" in the State Department as of May 15, }
1947« Senator McCarthy made the statement that three persons listed in the chart
are still on the rolls of the State Department. In your memorandum dated June 6,
1950, to Mr. Tolson, Mr. Nichols and myself you pointed out that you had advised
Mr. Peyton Ford of the Department that the State Department had tenta

ed two of th ersons mentioned by Senator McCarthy as i
nd ut had no idea as to who the third indi al wasz.
iii iiiﬁn um you penned the notation: "What do qur files show on and

You will also recall that on Juns 1950, as reflected in my memorandum
to you, State Department officials advis of the Liaison Section that

they have been able to identify two of the individuals named by Senator McCarthy,
name and m The same officials stated that

may or may not be persone :
! .
‘Who has been ewmm__ﬁ_ﬁ" ;
______ this individual has been investigat i
three separate occasions by the Bureaun.’ bas first investigated at the -
request of the State Department during May and June, 1940, and a copy of the report
reflecting the results of the investigation was forwarded to the State Department
on July 26, 1940. ‘was again investigated by the Bureau during the period
from March to June, 1942, and copies of the reports covering that investigation o
wore likewise forwarded to the State Department at that time f cons:l,deration o
under the Hatch Act. By letter dated Octo 24, 1944, the Bta o Depart.ment v
recomnended that the case concerning closed. A full field loyalty =
"4nvestigation was conducted regarding om June through August, 1948. Coples
of the loyalty reports were furnished to the Civil Service Commission on t 26, |
1948, and by let.ter dated Jamxary 9, ?49, j',he COmmission advlsed 't.ha'b was

-

—— e

With regard to

L \/az: .3__;.:‘7? 18
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Df C. Copies of reports containing the results o e investigation were trans-
mitted to the Interdepartmental Committee on Employee Investigations on March 16, {
1944« By letter dated March 6, 1945, to Honorable Herbert E.

Committee on Empl estigations,
advised that
eing retained. A pre i oyalty inquliry was instituted on March 21, 1950,

to determine whethe is currently employed by the Federal Government.
It was ascertained from the Civil Service Commission that he is not so employed,
having left his employment with the Department of State in July, 1946.

Based upon & request from the State D tment, the Bureau initiated a |
Security investigation regarding on May 29, 1946. The investl-
gation was discontinued when resigned from his position on September
23, 1946. Copies of reports con ng pertinent information were furnished the
State Department on October 4, 1946, and December 11, 1946. On May 14, 1948, at
the request of the State Department, an investigation of%was initiated
under the provisions of Public law 402, 80th Congress (Voice of America) and coples
of reports reflecting the results of the completed investigation were transmitt.od
to the State Department by letter dated July 16, 1948.

None. Summaries on nd!
are attached for your information.
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. STANDATD FORM NO. 4 ( .. -

Oﬁi“’ Mem. L um - UNITED suh | éERN | |

TO H

FROM

*

.
H

SUBJECT:

DA'I'B

Mr. M e 19
Gharges of Senator Joseph cCarthy W

Bureau Prepared Chart on Communists 1n State Depo.rtmsnt

Mr, Samuel S, Boykin, State Department, cont.acted
this morning and stated that he had talked to the Director last
concerning a proposed State Department release at 12:00 noon
He stated that the Director appro ved in substance & release which
would state that the charts were not prepared by the FBI and tha
the State Department had verified this with the FBI and the De
of Justice, The release further stated that the FBI did not ev

the materisl as it did not prepare it. ]
Y

Mr., Boykin stated he wanted to ¢all this to

attention, but stated he had previously cieared 1t with the Directo

ACTION:
None. This is for your ipformation.
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The Depe%fment of state has already cheracteriaed a8 absolutely
false the statement-by Senator McCarthy -that a photostat which he
produéed on the Senate flodr June 6 donstituted proof that three men
individually listced -by the ¥BI as COmmunist agents in 1946 are still
uorking for the Department o . , LT

It has pojnted dut that the Senator s charge was based upon the
completely erroncous bellef that a..1946 chart referfed to in the: )
phetostated document, ‘2 chart purportedly evaluating” Departmental
perscancl in terms of Communist "agents", "Commun sts!, sympathiz—
ers’, and "suspeects®, was prepared by the FBI." - '

Furthermore, the epextment has stated that the chart in ques-
tion was not prepared by or received from the FBI, but was mersly
a working document prepared in the Department's Security Office as -
a tasls of fn thLP pertonnel 1nve°t1&atione in 19%6 . -

mhe Dcpeztm=ﬁt has also stated that na. pertorq purpbrtedly
identifiéd on that chart as Communist "agents", "Communists” andi. .
the like arg now employed by the Deportment except those whose : °
loyalty has since been thoroughly checked, evaluated; and ‘reviewed
under the President's Loyalty Program. ) B T A

Since the issuidnce of Lhis statement to the press by the
Department, on Junc 6, 1950; a thorough review of the chart and:-
report in guestion,’ to~ethpr vith a careful 1nqulry into the circum—

. atances of thelr pgreparatioh and the stdtus of persennel 1nvolved

has benn m;d" by thc Depgpurcnt

The f llONin’ analys*s of Senaftor McCarthy ] speech 1s based
upon the facts’ developed by that study: .

1. Seng‘Lcr l‘-‘lcCuI'thy told the Seunate on June 6: '"The Bureau

(FBI) sent fo the Statc Department on that date (Ma 1946) all |
detailed statcment 1lst1nrr what they considered as -}ﬁ;B dﬁ%f;éfaf
azents! No, 2, Conmuniots, No. 3, Communist sympa rel énd” /™
No 4, suenects. ‘ L 'NUT n~~-}-:¥~1} .

' Iﬂg farts: f/ﬁi previously stated by the pepa i il SHddhor
ithe chart itself nor the report of August 3, 1946k3n which Senator

tharthv has ‘cited a réference to the chart, was prépared bps—er -
lsent to the State Department by, the FEI, and this has beén
iverified to the Départment of State both by the . Department of ‘Q&;
'"Justice and by the FBI. .On the contrary, ‘the .chart .and.the reﬁb
were prepared within the Dtpartment of State itgelf, The chart was
'prepanad on May 15, 19&6 and the repont:gn August 34 1945 _.~:

The Department of state 1tselr, after consultatlon with, the )
writer of ‘the report, with the former Security Officer under whose
direction and In whose -of fice the chart was prepared, with certain.
of his then subowdipates framiliar with the chart,. and with the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, and after revlewing working papers
which are -gt+ll ,in our file, has ¢onclusively determined that the
chart was not preﬁared or Yurnished by the FBI, but was prepared as
an investigator's working document in the Department of State in
1646 and by employecs of .the Department of State., Interview with

i the writer of the reportaéeho i8 '€t111 in the Department, and the

Security Officey with whowh lie hid a contersation about the chart '
established that the writer of the report drew from hig conversa-.
.tion ﬁth,th . Becurity Offitér the uniptentionsl erroneous con~
clua hi&iﬁart was prepared in xhp FBIp B2 . ¢ :

2. Senator_i
_.':-,. -{p“‘_*" ’. "_ T

AR . -
T "




N %

3
A

. T ' R

2. Senator McCarthy told the Senate on June 6: "The funciion
of the PET 1s merely that of & fact-tIndi-g Lody ... Thls 18 the
only time it has been brau-li to my attention that the FBI has
departed from 4%: suuctilon and sald, 'We will evaluate our own
o7 r .. in our files and glve it to the Déepartment'. Apparently,
the reason was that they must, have been-seriously disturbed by what
they had in -thelr files..." e L _

LRV A

The Faetas Mz ox-booeonf o eabes 1 Toloe, 1o the first
s e W Tiazhiy vilavea, the chart in question was not pre-
pared or submitted by the FBI to begin with, Information from the
¥BI was included with information from other agencles -- 033, -
Civil Service, ete., in the rlles which the State Départment per-
sonnel consulted in drawing up the chart; but there was no FBI
ovaluation of the State Depariment employees, -

" In the second place, Since the FBI had hothing to do with the
preparation of the chart, it obviously could not have talked to
igself in the manner described by Senabor MeCarthy about the
"evaluation” of "evidence" concerned., Since the issuance of the
State Department's first statement in this connection, the FBI
has veriried to the Department the fact that 1t not_only had
nothing to do with the preparation of the chert but that 1t also
had nothing to do with evaluating the personnel indicated on the
chart as purported "Agents", "Communists", ete,, or in eny other
way. Thus, Senator MeCarthy's assertlon that the FBI took un-
precedented action in the matter is utterly unfounded, and his
infercnce that the FBI took such actlon because it was "scriously
disturbed” by the contents of its flles is pure fantasy.

3. Scnator McCarthy told the Senate on June 6: "The submis-
sion of the 118t of Soviet Agents, Communists, and so forth, to
the State Department by the FBI met with such 1little favorable
activity on the part of the State Department that, so far as I
know, the Bureau has never submitted a like chart since that date."

] ~

- The Facts: Though the chart in question had not been sub-
mitted €0 The Department by the FBI back in 1946 or at any other
gime 1t was, as a matter of fact, a working list of Departmental
Personnel on whom the Departmentt!s Security Officer at that time
(May 15, 1946) had recelved allegations which; In the opiniop
of the Security Officers by whom the chart was prepared, warranted
further investigation. Virtually the entire activity of the
Security Officer and his top men at that time was directed toward
the utilization and full development of the leads and information
received from the FBI, from departmental investigation and cther
sources, particularly relating to the people listed on the 1946
chart. Moreover, on the basis of the findings and recommendatlons
contained in the "Secret" report in which the chart was referred
to, energetio ateps were taken toward an improved Security set-
up of the Department, including the successful direction of such
investigations as that leading in 1946 to fhe- firing, followed

by trisl and conviction, of Carl Marzan®y™ 9. - ° " 7
4. Senator McCarthy told the Senate R '%. "This (the
language of the report} is no e Jang . cCanthy; 1t 1s
the language of the State Department's top 1n§gg ors, E o
' o : T anhizand

The Facts: The language was not the langﬁage:or any one of
the Departmentfs "investigatqgp"; 1t was the lenguage of &n admin-
istrative offiger of the D 5h tment, aﬁsigned by Asslistant Secre-
tary Ruesell, in oharge v the Departmentis security program, to
undertake, on a highly‘ igential basis, a study in Washington

of the operations uf \he Def <tmentés organization in 1946 for
dealing with problgb b&&uﬁml"aecurity. T .
L [ Senator

B R i udnarc Uit Rl 1o g “a T T L e L e e M T v e s
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- 5. ~Senator MsCarthy,told. she. Senate on June 6: “The man -
who makes this report says-An-elTiect, . 'Ine only way we are going
to get rig of tre ofYer Communists i3 accidentally by'a réduction
in the force.® ... Fiom &ll the 1aformation we have Leen able o
cbtain, none of thé meli who were labeled by’ the FBI hive veen
fired, but‘we;e'glibﬂég‘x¢irgbigq,!;ﬁ P B

_ . The.Facts: 'Theﬂﬁriter‘pr”thé:feport‘said no such thing -

“directly or by implitatioh.” . His report dated August 3, 1G%

1 fact was intended to, and difd, explore the means for making:

_existing gecurily procedures more effecyive, ¢rpecially against
the penciration of foreign intelligenc@ agéncies into ihe Depart- .
ment of Stute, " His referkrice to reduction in force as a factor
in eliminating fersons ndmed on the chart was Jfaciual - hut it
did.not exclude other metheds, Such other methods, including’

" resignation - which fiie Senator himself contradictcrily names as
the only meihod - Ang firing, where luver ation munported this
actioﬁ;,were'effeptl@ély employed. No case today remains unre-
solved. o ' o o

+
v
H

€., Senator HeCerthy told the Serate on June &:  'The FBIY
he State De-
T

wicely refused Lo Submit 40P Secrel sniormeion to t
£l

Cpartment en’ thece dungerous inGividuals .. apuirent
ing the State Department to that extent 00" o
: WL e L i : R

rou trust-

4 The Facts! The FRI had never refused Yo make svailsble to
i | eppreprizte o icers of the State Depariment threugh established
Sy lfataen chamels infemmatlion coencerning State Depnpimoent personnel.

; 4 B SRERTY
7. Sepstor FeCarthy $41d the Sennte on Juhe Lo AL least

T ST 2T darcc years

thiee of those Llisted as Commiist asents by the Fpl

-

ago are till holding high vositiens in the St2te Departoent. 4.
Thoze names are inclyded among the 106 naimes that I gove 107 ine

{Tydinrs) comittee .., Those nawes I have checked and I know the
persons arc working in the Stale Devaripent’ (. I ... have tae

_proof that these men are working in the State Depzotment: as of
“hic very mouent.” ‘ . : -

The Facts: This statement is stsclutely fealse, The bepart-
ment of Siate has in Tts pogsedsion the working chart itselrl
dated May 15, 1obe. O the 20 persons hypothesized on the _
chart o3 "agents®, there is only one who - after thorough rein-
vestization ineluding 2 full FBI investigation, and clearadnce
under the Department's Loyalty ahd Security procedures - is still
in the employ of the Depariment. That one does not hold a "high
pozilcn": ris zrade 1s GS-P. Furthermore, that one 1s not un the
1iat of 166 Senztor MeCarthy pzave the Tyiings Subcoumlittee. .

8. .Senator MeCarthy fsld the Senate o Jone G TYer vl
note that I am ...onl}‘referringftoday:torthcse’who are listed -
as Copmunist agents, I hope to be able toglive the Senalte a com-
plete picture of how many of the total of 106 agents,’Corinunist
sympathizers, and so forth, are still on vhe Staie Department's
payroll.e,” | roeth U s trtein g R *

- R AR it ey ROl
NP PN Tt PR U O . -

ot 3 : ._;';4 :‘._.e"!-:. -.-f‘_"‘\:
The Facts: Any person anong those listed on the old 1945
working chart referred to by Senator M:Carthy who is still onr ..
ployed 4in thre Denartment of State has Leen the subject of careful
investigation and has been cledred for security after thorough
study of hils case either by the Division of Security, acting with
the benefit of the FBI's information, or by the Loyalty Secumrity
Board of the Department. Eoch loyalty decision by the Deparfipent's
Loyalty Board has been post-andited by the Lyyalty Review Bozrd,
and in no case was the recommendafion oF the Derartment's Bomrd
changed, ;. .. . . J . ; .

.
A : -0 4 ee 0 92 Senatwop
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- 9. Senator McCarthy told the Senate on June 6: “Take, for
example, case No. 1, which I presented on the Senate floor, the
name has not yet been made publiec, so we shall not use 1t now,

The committee has the name. In that case the Loyalty Review Board
msde what 1s known as a post-audit,.and; after looking at the post-
audit, they saild, 'We are not satisfied with the finding. They
sent 1t back to the State Department Loyalty Board, and that Board:
sald 'The case 1s clesed. That men 18 still on the State Depart-
ment payroll." i ; ' ' ‘

?Qg facfs: Once again, Senator McCarthy's alleged quotations
ava not quocatiens -- they are typical misstatements. The Loyalty
Rcview Board dild not advise the Department of State that they were

ot satisfied with the finding" in this case; they did make a '
prccedural recommendation, and thereafter the case was not "closed",
On the contrary, appropriate actlon was taken by the State Depart-
ment Loyalty Security Board, and clearance 1n this casze was again
pest-audited by the President's Loyalty Review Board. The Loyalty
Review Board has In no way criticized or changed the final action
and findings of the Department's Loyalty Security Eoard.

10. Bernator McCarthy told the Senate on June 6: ",.. In the
Office of VAT Information,-Mr, Owen Lattimore ... went to bat for
one Comrunist ... who had been officlally turned down by the Loyalty
Board .., and ancther Chincse who had been rejected by one member
of the board...

The facts: As the Department pojnted ocut in 1ts analysis of.
thz Senator's Rochester, New York, speech on May. 25, he now appears
tc be reduced to an attempt to dlvert attention with 1c43 Civil
Service Cemmlssion c¢learances for Office of War Information employ-
ment =f two Chinese.

As for Mr. Owen Lattimo:e, both Mr, Lattimore himselfl and the
Department of State have repeatedly relterated that he is not an
employee of ‘the Department,

At Wheeling, West‘Virginie, on February 9, i950, Senator
McCarthy asscrted In a speech:

", . . While T cannot take the.time to name all the men
in the State Department who have been named as active members
of the Communist Party and members of a spy ring, I have here
in my hand a list of 205 - a list of names that were made
known to the Secretary of State as being members of the ‘
Communist Party and who nevertheless are still working and |,
shaping policy 1n the State Department. '

The next day, he said he had the names of card-carrying
members of the Communist "Party” allégedly“ﬁorkfh 1h ‘the Départment.
Later he talked in terms of a "big three" and of 81 -security risks
of various sorts. He told the Tydings Committee To investigate
106 cases. Eventually, he said he would stend or fall on his
ability to prove that there was one "top Soviet espionage agent"
1n the State Department. . P
And then, on June 6 we hear of - 106 namef on a four-year-old
working chart and three "agenta" purportedly st‘ll at 1arge in the .
Department ot Stata. ’ ] .

At e ‘l

- But the Tecord & the Tacts '~ apeék ror themselvoss Senator
McCarthy has utterly falled to show that there 1s & #ingle Commmunist
or pro-Communist in the State Department. His numbers change; hie
credibility does not, 17 - - o o
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. Under Seorotar,y 0.

Depnrtment of State .
!alhinqton, Dc 0. ;

Dear Hr. Webb: :’-?‘;};

Y Rae;nt b;a;splpcr ?'tinln hm'm to wy il
_a a emen s npade enator Joseph R. MoCarthy uhoroin he ted excer
frof the State Departnent mmrgh préaparsd by &- " Samued n‘.‘.‘.“.’ of &

,‘e.."*ap-.a. :..»r S "'

L5 'l'he oo::mnts mde by Hr. mua 1n hin roport concom’ing this™
alleged 'FBI Chart®, as they appeared in the Rewspapers, were goupletely
erronscus,’. This Bureay did not t oond woy much ghart 0. the Btate ;
‘Department, ‘and, of AP way iE
indicated in the mporl. f‘he author of the report took omsi.on £

.. aritlclze the FAI ir this report,  This Bureau doss not clais £o be’

., infallible; however, it appears that, if the State “,""‘“‘""ﬁf“* had ‘ariy

-~ quagtions cooerning the rqaort_ ﬂuhthr

with us st that ime,- I want

T RS yon are ' Burea
Dcpaz'tlmt through sstablished lhiaon_
bo {nterested in J
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Oﬁ'ice Memorandum -

TO * THE DIRECTOR S

FROM : D. M: fA.UD e
- O :
SUBJECY: CHARGES OF ATOR JOSEPH R, McCARTHY

CONCERNING FBI CHART ON COMHUNISTS
ALLEGEDLY GIVEN TO THE STATE DEPARTMENT

(Washington Post news item of 6~7-50)

Reference is made to the attached newspaper article which allpearad Tole. Room___

in the Washington Post on June 7, 1950 setting forth criticisms by t.h Q,
State Department of FBI investigations as quoted from a State Department 2‘2’3,

document in the possession of Senator Joseph R. McCarthy. You commented on/ _
this by stating: "We ought to run this down., Find out who in State Jep i
this criticism of FBI & what it is based on. H,M ‘

This matter was covered in my memorandum to you of June 7, {950 from
information obtained by — in the State Department that the nepspaper
article reflects the direct quotations by Senator McCarthy from the State Department-
report prepared by Mr. Samuel Klaus of that Department on August 3, 1946. [THz4
report of Klaust! (a copy of which the Bureau has now obtained) was 1&1‘% )
a survey he made of the Security and Investigative Branch of the Stafe Dép

\| in which he criticized their operation and also that of the FBI. As ,prew.
pointed out, numerous statements of fact were totally errcnecus in tl}ls/r o

I j l particuiarly t.nose :m which Klaus states that the-¥BI prepared a chart,
" In view of the total unreliability of Klaus, plus his anta onist!c !ttitud'
toward the Bureau over a number of years, it is not believed advisable that we .

should interview him at this time. If you feel however that some action should be
taken in this matter, it is believed that it would be more affective, as far as the '\

Bureau is concerned, to prepare a letter to either Under Secretary Wabb or Deputy
k Under Secretary Peurifoy protesting the statements made by Klaus in ljis report
which has resulted in the erronecus newspaper commendt ¢~ I ]
: - I \ M

OOPY ?T‘T,lr'r* .

“9' [/,2 /-232 7?-/35'

,u’\ qé?' |

JON 22 1950,

UURICORP
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By Mccal'thy ’ qﬁ%l . Tele. Room___

‘ e el By The YL Ror
Called False - erelThe ct;::{t{ ina “esdo?:u wnt
Senator Says State : re¥ar33 551!2:1: %g goe Btate ﬁe— .
Dept. Has 3 Branded . Farther Ipvestigauon.
Soviel Agents in *46 ‘

By Alfred Friendly
Post Reporier

Joseph R. McCarthy (R, W )
told his b'ena(e Tolleagues yestel-|
day that a_minimum of three pef-|

[ Nesgssheless, McCarthe told th
Beppte i the FE T =
'l agent or Communis
wiiling to accep 5 dg

[hat fo 1 o
"In D hopk tha iz proo
4ull the screaming and sques

lose who say, '~ McUarthy, YUUEg
shg 'JL-:'m--u-z-ﬂxam."-wm

reviewed under the Presldent’s

sons lagged as Soviet “agents” by ol
e FBI four years ago are stillin !Lo'%;lety d%:‘;%egf “:romised it 3::’ are iurlng ° 1' people; 1y
the State Depariment. \.ould i{ssua a further statement enator Know and Cnll! )
Te said he knew tieir names and 'on the subject. In the mean- commenting on the djsclom_ wadd]:
that the indiv[duals were still hiold- g;'; m:g‘tﬂ:}:s 1':‘11::::21;:‘;‘3: ; ge giater:nal;vu “by far the most|
JEE.M‘l-P"S“‘““ of an Investigator, comprising Jist- ’ prgel;en‘i:g id t'i‘lc: gg,l]?::xmno:g .
Laat night the Slate Department ings of all people undey suspiclon,} ; McCarthy's charges of “Communis
“Carthy's statement was “ab- or against whom Charges had been "[infestation” of the Government in} '
lutely fz false.” B —— Tleveled. hotlo DAk s general and the Sl;atc Department

eCarthy's new inform 1 |in Particular.

igdicate can:le bm:nmsat L:M; docgt- ! passage in which the Sta ! I‘orei » Relg
enl prepare a State Depart- m""“—__-—_—_—-—.—-ent Tavestigator and Iauthormot . dt vesti ating

ment invesiigator who made refer- m
,_—-——-——g—f“ - ument sald, “FBI has Juty if “ did G
ence an FBI “chart” of cate- pared # chart, now Io the osseslon e

gorxes of “Communist agents Com- '
ist mpathizers (name deleted) which 1 Em"mm

munists Communist_E red

—

§5d susbecis” in the Siate Depart] THe sdded that unlest the
ment as of Mav 15, 1948, - ! ns ‘pumed by -the FBI
Photostats Released - -} hmed “it seems to me therf
‘ l‘classlﬁcations for h be a case for lmpeachme :
stats_of two pages of the repoi out th mewhere along the ling.? i ;.
which _summarized —the allegs dueed no ¢ ong B T x 2

Eugmmmmm
that_date the H
E Agents ......‘........_....30..

! Communists vecanansnes L
I Sympathizerl I L

T T————

v  Suspects - L
The State ment’s com-
ment on M 's newest deluge}

Tot numbers of ; eged subverll\ul
n its hnka reld ln plrt:

dellgh Post

Wash. Heu .___

3 Jas?ﬁﬁ/? s

l! Y. llirror -
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Date: . —
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Senator Ives (R., N. Y. rose to
feempriient McCarthy !él!l"!’
fective presentation” and “con-
structive apptoach” in ¢onpection
with his new material. It was much
mere “effective, Ives said, than
Jueoming here and naming nxmes.”}

He chided McCarthy gently for
not having enough faith in the de-
1 sire of the other 85 Senators to
“lroot out subyersives, Ives insisted
{{they were sz eager 1o do 30 s }l

‘McCarthy, -~ S 4'5-‘%.“-:_. SFol
But he went on to compliment
%| McCarthy highly for his “new ab-
proach” and to wish him good Tuck

3 it. s s e .

| Last Thursday Ives joined
Yhiher Republican Senators in jaj
lvehement blast, clearly directed it
¢Carthy, against™ pmear U

protected by congressional jm-
murity for lbel action. e

Two days later, however, in Ives'
Hipresence, the Young Republicans of
'his Stste unanimously Indorsed
JMcCarthy’s campaign and *the
spirit in which it was brought.,” - |
§ Earller yesterday, even before
Tves complimented McCarthy onf
lthe Senate ficor, he declared that
here was “accumulating evidence
hat the Administration Is trying
$o whitewash the State Depart-
fjent” ggvt:le Communist charg

d I ST A S
- plan, mtlelfpate:.bl:“ 3
e came up for
terday in comnection with
VCarthy's speech. McCarthy
‘self referred to the idea dis
fully, calling it a “trumped wp”
device, which would :!mply render

“another whitewash.
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O]fﬁce Memon%dum . UNITED sm S GOVERNME’NT«;
To DATE:  June 20, 1950

o | IlE - 4215 p. Ill':..
FROM : Y. P, Ko l}) - S /‘O‘,/:
E

SjBEV“ B C/ P" %’J(\ﬁ ;,,A-’,- RTINS S g

5—{{'. T e L
A rof About one week ago, & “a letter was addressed to Undersecretary
N of State James E. Webb, marked Personal and Confidential, concerning

the allegeg&‘BI chart whioh was mentloned by Senator J‘oseph R, —_
McCarthy, This chart was mentioned by the Senator as coming from s

State Department report. (/( - 3 3 N (‘_,.w,,

The Buireau 1etter to Umiaraecretary Webb a.dvised him tha.t t:

N alleged "FBI chart" was contained in a report prepared by Mr, Samuel

- Klaus of the State Department and that the comments made by Mr. Klsus et
completely erroneocus, Mr, Webb was advised that the Bureau did not send &

chart to the State Department, -

t
i % f ~ Speciel Agent f the Liaison Section telephoned I‘ral.' s
- \¥ (. the State Department a P.m,, this afternoon, and advised that Assistant -
\ %&" Secretary of State Peurifoy has requested the use ’of this letter at his ap-

pearsnce be the Tydings Committee tomorrow morning, June 1950, _ Spe
Agen is awaiting a t.alL{honio ansver soBhat : ol dapibd §

vi ter,
Mad sed concerning this matter RECORDED - 2%?'
ADIENDUM: A tickler copy of the 1nies

.l attached. Inasmuch as this represents the pcuit.ion‘
' FBI, it is recommended that clearance be given for B

5 he seqs fit, AHB:tlo
_--;,-‘.,_gi'; idd &J%”:f‘d‘i_“

la-o




‘O]ﬁcq‘,Mem@ ("id%m e UNITED __svcf"‘*a.)s GOVERNMENT

\\\\ro : The Director - ' - DATE: June 22, 1950 _—
" e Y - selom
di"\/nou : Do M. Ladd ) M g —
\j "- [ — = a P L T ! ..-- wv Ve rr 4w L RT S wAE e J T"M““',ATI{)N Cﬂml" 5—_—
Y. SUBJECT: "STATS DEPAR msru FILES ON INDIVIDUALS NAMED 'RILI ~ASSIFIED
» BY SENATOR MC CARTHY pRFS ST g
s IOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYRES proEET I
K \‘ n i . . Dilimer: s -'L-'——-
{\ . RURPOSE w—__

'\ To advise you regarding check of Bureau files relative to dissemina- ,.,.,....___
: "1 Mtion of information to State Department on ths cases mentioned by MeCarthy
and to inform you that we have made no examination of the State Department ﬁ.hlv___..._
'l to ascertain whether they have been tampered with as alleged by Senator —_—
3| McCarthy nor have we advised Senmator Tydings that all of the material gathered

~ | by the Bureau touching on the loyalty of the 81 individuals in question has been
\ gent to the State Department and is a part of the files which the Tydings Sub-
N

r",r;-..

s committes examined.

BACKGROUND k N

_ Tho United Press news tickler yesterday ocarried a statement that Senmator )
v Tydings had revealed he had requested the Justice Department amd the FBI to in- Q\
V' westigate Semator M:Carthy's allegations of State Department file tampering and g\

that the results of & file-by-file examinntion e made availabhles o Twiings by

Wk WS ERLR dy W ASARAR

M the Justice Departwent and ghared that the £i14s were intact, had not been yaped

+ amd had not been skeletonized or tampsred with. The press relsase reports
~ Senator Tydings as referring to Justice Department lstter sigmed by Peyton Ford,
~ ‘the text of which Semator Tydings declimned to make publie on grounds that it
~. carrisd the namss of the Wcmm by \
~ Semator dcCarthy's 8l cases. nator ngs is also quo as stating, "I have vg\s
-. been edvised by FBI Agents that al) of the material gathered by the FBI touching

-

< on the lcyalty of the employees in question has been sent to the State Departmemt \O
;. ard are mrt of the files which our Committee has examirad.®

SN With respect to the comment by Tydings comcerning a request of the Jnsticog

i~ Department and the FBI to investigate Semator MWeCarthy's allegations of State
Department file tampering and Senator Tydings comment that the result of a ﬁ.h-bh
file examination had been made available to him by the Just.tce Departmnt, you
po’aad, *Did we make any such check?®,

N You may recall that by memorendum of &y 10, 1950, Peyton Ford furnished
[ us with a 1ist of the 81 individuals whose names were included on a "subpoona®
\i received from the Tydings Subcommitise. In this memcrandum Peyton Ford ad-

¢ us that the Attorney General wished to prepare at the earlisst possible .
nt a letter to Senator Tydings listing, first, those individuals in the group
on vhom loyalty investigations were conducted and attaching copies of the Bureau's
transmittal letters or memorarmia to the Civil Service Commission. It was also

pointed out in Mr, Ford's memorandum that in the group of 81 case
would be cases in which a loyalty investigation was never YL
which :I.nwestiget:lons weye instituted but later ontimed

. _ -mﬁB\D
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had left the Coverrment service; that it was desired the Bureau list these indi-
viduala with an indication of what transpired in this respect and that we also make
identifying reference to any memoranda forwarded to the State Department priar to,
during or following the loyalty investigation in those instamces where a loyally
investigation had been conducted and also in those instarces where no loyalty in-
vestigation had been made.

In sccordame with this request of Mr, Peyton Ford, we prepared a brief
setting forth the mmterial he had requested and furnished it to him under date of
¥ay 15, 1950.

This brief which was furnished to the Deperiment to assist the Attorney
Gemeral in preparing a letter to Semator Tydings is probably the basis for Semator
Tydings! comment since it is noted he alludes to a letter received by him signed
by Peyton Ford, However, it is noted that Tydings is reported as stating that the
results of 8 file-by-file examination were made available to him by the Depertment
and that this report showed that the filss were intact; had not been raped, had
not been skeletonized or tampered with. The only files that we have examined are
the Bureau files and we have made no file~by~file examination of the State Department's
files in commection with this matter for the purpose of determining whether they
contained all the material which has been furnished to the State Department by the
Bureau comcerning the Bl individuals in question. - §

With further refercnce to this particular matter, you may recall that by
menorandum of May 9, 1950, I advised ﬁu that M¥r, Feyton Ford had advised Mr. Nichols
and ma that he was going to assign From his of fice to review all of the
State Department files which the President was making available to the Tyiings Sub-
comnittee prior to the time they were made available to the Committee for the
purpose of blocking out the names of any confidential informants or scurces which
should be protscted in Buyreau reports. Mr, Ford requested the Bureau to make an
Agent. available to work with m this project. Both Mr. Nichols and I
advised him that we could not do ; wat the FBI should not be a party to review-
ing the State Department files prior to the time they were made available toa -
Senate Committee by the President, M, Ford then suggested the Bureau might go
through its omm files; chacking the material which has been sent to the State Depart-

mnt to see if there are any namss which the Bureau desired blocksd out as un—
desirable for the Committee to see and we again pointed out that this also would be
impractical and unwise, It was guggested that in the event m;; going to =
moke this review that if, during the review of the reports, he questions
regarding any particular reporta, he then contact the Bureau, You noted on my
memorandum of May 9, 1950, "Right. I want no part to review of such files or the
blocking out of informstion,?®

: With pespsct to the comment atiributed to Senator Tydings that he had been
advised by FBI Agents that 3]l of the material gathered by the FBI touch on the

loyalty of the employees in question had been sent to the State Departwent and was
2 part of the files which the Tydings Subcommitiee examined, you noted, “Is this
correct?™, We have mever made any such comment to Senator Tydings.
ACTION

Nore, This is for your information,
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INVESTIGATION BY ORDERING A SUNDAY RIGHY CUT~-OFF DATE ON s.‘:ﬂarons'm R

7 /EXAMINATIONS OF THE 83 LOVALTY FILES, THE COMMITIEE NAS NAD ACCESS T0

| THE F *is, LOCATED IN THE WHITE HOUSE CABINET ROOM, FOR ABOUT TWO ° ~..i¥7)

MONT

DINGS nsvsanzn THAT HE HAD REQUESTED rxt Jusrécz ntpaaruznr anbix.

FBl TO INVESTIGATE uccaatu?'s OFT-REPEATED ALLECATIONS OF FILE -r+%

AMPERING, THE WISCONSIN SENATOR HADR {sauta THE RECORDS ®DENUDED

LOOSE LEAF FILES™ FROM WHICH DAMACING INFORMATION RAD BEEN n:novsb
TYDINGS SAID THAT TNE RESULTS OF A FILE~BY-FILE EXAMINATION VERE

AVAILABLE TO HIN BY rnt n:ranrutur tooar AND 1uat tn: ttronr L
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L FILES MAV s«zL:¥ontztn 0R raupznsn wxru .
- THE JUSTIC EPARTHEN s rrzn TYDINGS SAYD,. WAS SIGNED BY psvroNir
FORD, ASSISTANT T TAE A NTT CLAERAL. $YDINGS BECLINED T0 WAKE. W
. TME_¥EXT PUBLIC ON GROUNDS HAT £T CARKLED TUE MANES OF THE THISTAR {{rii
e PUBLICLY UNIDENTIFIED lnnl;g COVERED BY MCCARTHY'S 81 CASES,' ~“-~«ﬁj
* LAID BEFORE THE SENATE IN FEBRUARYe -~ 4 H
3 TYDINGS REPORTED THAT IN MORE THAN ous-uALr OF THE CASES UL, o ﬁ&g
-, FILLD INVESTIGATIONS® HAD BEEN wuuu\.uv AT THE STATE DEPARTHENT'S 3* Ay
;“ 'REQUEST BY THE FBI, f
L%y =1 HAVE BEEN anv13tb aY FBL ACENTS THAT ALL OF THE MATERIAL GATHERE &
< BY THE FBI TOUCHING ON TNE #oxanrv OF THE EMPLOYES IM QUESTION HAS +
1 [ SENT To THE STATE BEPAR ND ARE PART OF =
COMMITTEE NAS mnxm,- TIDINGS SALD, . mv—

HE FILES WHICH OUR
L S/assiassh R * e
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At the conclusion of the guestioning by Chief Counsel MORGAN,
Senator HICKENLOOP:R took up the questioning of MrZROWDER, He first
inquired as to whether BROWDER had ever been a menm & of the International
Forkers Ordere. The witness stated he had not but admitted having attended
megtings and to have been very familiar with the organization. Senator
HICKENLOOPER then brought up again the matter of Mr, BROVDER's contact with
SUMNEE, WELLES at the time the latter was Undersecretary of State, regarding
Chinesde foreign policy. He was specifically asked why Qe had transmitted
the information furnished to him by Mr. WEILES to Madame\SIM.YATNSEN.
BROWDER stated that the understanding betmeen him and Mr. WELIES was that
he was to be permitied to publish the information awnd that he furnished it

to Madame SEN with the hope she would publish it in China, u

Senator HICKENLOOPER then questioned the witness regarding the
change in American foreign policy toward China, asking him if it were not
s0 that the Communist Party had succeeded in having the American foreign
policy changed to fit in with their own ldeas. » BROWDER stated that }
this was not 8o bub that the State Department had changed it because of '
the necessity in the carrying on of the war and that the Communist Party
apparently recognized the need for this line of action prior to the State
Department. He did admit that the Communist Party policy as advocated was
1ly incorporated into the poliey of the United States., 1}

]
k4 . N

Y l Senator HICKENLOOPER then questioned the witness as to whether or
:’ (‘ not he had ever conspired with anyone or attempted to secure the transmittal

; of confidsntia) information from American Govermment sources to the Soviet -
Govermment or agents of that govermment, Ur. BROWDER denied that he ever
had. Be then asked him specifically if he had ever delivered any in.formatiol

f

evhatantia
gupglantlsa

£ .
2 LI

P
.

or caused o be delivered any information to the Soviet Government or its
agents to which question Mr., BROWDER issued a definite denial. q

UNRFCORDED COPY FILFD IN

. . , ! )
Senator HICKENLOOFPER then questioned him concerning his visit to
Russia in 1946 but mo new information regarding his trip was developed.

-

He then questioned him about International World Communism and his views ;
and the views of the Party regardine that situstion, but BROWDER evaded - P
the question by stating that the discussion would consume too m hi . ‘ﬁiﬂ
possibly running into years. /E} ‘%ZX'
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He was then asked concerning the advocacy of the Communist form
. of government in this country and was questioned a2s to whethsr such a ,
 directive had ever been received from the Soviet Govermaent. BROWDER i
- elaimed that he dld not advocate or believe in the Communist form of

" government for the United States and that it was contrary to STALIN's
policy, stating that STALIN had only conterpt for leaders of another
country who would take orders directly from Moscow, Senator HICKENLOOFER
then asked him how he reconciled that with the MARSHAL TITO situation in
Yuzoslavia. Mr. BROADER did not mzke any observation in regard to this.

Going back to his previous testimony that while in Russia in 1946,
BROUOER had mads an agreemcnt with Soviet publishers to prouote the sale
of their books in this country, he stated upon questioning from Senator ‘
HICKENLOOPER that he had severed this connection with the Soviet publishers ;‘31,
in July, 1949. He also denied upon questicning that he bad ever received o’
any instructions from Moscow on how to proceed in accordance with Commnist \ 17
Party doctrine and he denied that he had ever coumunicated with Russia as ;
to what position Commnists in the United States should tske on certain f
issues. He stated he had sought consultation with the Communist Party of ,
Russia relative to problems of the world and of Ameriea but that he had S
had no such contact with the Russian Government., BROWDER also stated f
these consultations did not amount to a conspiracy but only concerned ] .
political views and the furtherance of a program for progress. At this ( i
point BROWDER pointed ocut to the committee at the present time he is not a / '
spokesman for any organization and therefore, did not feel hewas ina . - |..
psition to speak concerning the official policies of the Comrmnist Party. o

Party, they had conspired to overthrow the Government of the United States |:
and he denied that such was the case while he was a member or office holder }
in the Communist Party. { -

b, ey
He was then asked if during his tenure of office in the Communist} )

. . Hs was then guestioned conoeming his acquaintance with ALG H:lss""i ¢

{and he claimed he had never heard of HISS until FBI Agents contacted -
and requested him to identify a photograph which he later learned was that

of ALGER HISS. He oclaimed prior to this contact, he never saw nor heard ’

of ALGER HISS before. He, upon questioning, allo denled that he knew ;

HiI‘I‘TAgR?UERS but admitted that he did know CHAMBERS was a Communist

Party me in the early 1920s. He stated that CHAMBERS had disappesred
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as far as he knew and he, therefore, surmised he was cut of the Party.
BROWDER then was questioned concerning the receipt of funds, or equivalent
thereof, from the Communist Party of Russia, Russian Government or agents
of e:.ther of these two groups. BROWDER stated that in connection with the
Spanish Civil War, he received funds from sources sbroad to help in the
organization of the International Brigzade; however, he refused to divulge
" the identity of the sources of these funds since he felt it would possibly
involve someone in trouble in the year 1940 over something that hsd
happened in 1937. He categorically denied he had ever received any funds
from sources asbroad for promoting the Communist Party program in the United
States, When asked specifically if he had ever attended anmy conferences
in the Russian Embassy in Washington, D. C., or in any of the Russian
Consulates, with regard to Communist Party activities in this country, he
claimed that he never had., He admitted upon questioning that he was ac~
quainted with FREDERICK VANDTRBILT 'RIEID and stated that he first met him
in 1941. FEe denied thut he had ever seen him in the Commnist Party
Headguarters in New York City and denied that he ever aasigned him to any
~ mission for the Communist Party or for the purpcse of engaging in espionage
. activities, In this connection he also stated he had never requested ary
' one to perform espionage activitics on behalf of the Comeunist Party or
the Russian Govermment. \

N et

7: L
He was then asked if he had ever been in contact with one e&md»
« BROWDER admitted that he had been in contact with this indi-
ndual, the last time being when the Chinese Delegation was en route to
the United Nations Conferences in San Francisco, California, He refused
to state what had been discussed at this meeting, stating the nature of -
the, discussion was highly identigl. He refused to state whether
Jo CRVICE and JOHN CARTER,WINCENT wpere present at this meeting. He
also reYused to admit knowing PHII.JNAFFE and would not state whether or
not he was at the meeting above referred to. BRUWDER claimed he felt he
should have the permission of the man involved since the discussion con-
cerned problems of a confidential mature dealing with the United States
and that it was 1mposs:b le to obt.ai.n the permission of the person involvad
namely Mr. I’GO-.LJ sy R

At this point BROWDER engaged in a tirade sgalnst ltishing I ,
. 'exPeditiona' and "smear campaigna® and stated he would refuse to answer . 7. 1
as to whether or not he knew individuals because 1f he admitted being
acquainted, it would jeopardize their careers in public 1ife, '

B e ey ,\-.



¥
»

Istier to Director, FBI - by - april 27, 1950 ;S'
ALLEGATIONS OF SENATOR McCA.RTHY e
LGB

U
L" ~
\ l
In furtherance of this line of questioning, BROWDER also refused \f
to state whether ox. not OWEN LATTIMORE was in at.tendance at_the meet;i,ng p'-~ \.
prev:.cusly referred. to. With regard to JAFFE . however, “he fmal]y did R

#dnit under questioning that he had met JM.QMJM Party meeting P@\. ‘, ‘ ‘\
in New York Oity.

. 23 FrmpR——— L S

With regard to J\PILTERS BROWDER characterized him as a minor \

\ 1 functionary in the Party and stated he had not seen him in the Party circles
* ,for the past few ycars. He denied that he had ever requested PETERS {o !
/ iobtain esplonage information for him and also denied he had receiwved infor-
v mation from PETERS to engage in esplonage activities. He denied he had
ever received instructions from anyone to engage in the gathering of con-
fidential information contrary to the best interests of the United States,

e o ro——— e T

Senator HICKENLOOPER then referred to the previous testimony of
BROWDZR concerning his visit to China in 1927 and 1928, In answer to
questioning, BROWDER stated that at the time he was Secretary of the
Kansas City Trade Union and that while in China during that period he
worked very closely with the Chinese Communists. He also stated in
response to questioning that during the perlod from 1921 to present, he
had made about eighteen or twenty trips out of the United States, When
asked if he had ever declared his official comnection with the Communist
Party when re-entering this country from these variocus trips abroad,
BROWDER stated hs had not and he was not aware of any such requirement.,

- = AT

s

When questioned concerning ELIZABETH TEMNEMIEY, BROWDER
stated that he knew her but did not know her as a Communist, only as a

secretary and employee. Hs claimed not to have ary knowledée that she
attended any policy meetings of the Communist Party and that to the best

of his knowledge, she had never received any esplionage assignments or
fumished to him gqny information of a security mature. He further admitted
that he knew JACOB“QQLOS, now deceased, and denied that he had been present

&b any leeting where Soviet rapmsentativas confemd with GOIOS ar llisl )

- BENTIRY. AT
{
v

FERY
:‘__,—.'

Regarding his trip to Russia im 1946 tfﬁr h.ts expulsion from the .
Communist Party, USA, BROWDER stated in answep to a question by Senator !
HICKENLOOPER that- he had bad a conference with\MOLOTOV during his stay in
Moscow. He denied that he had been in contact, however, with any leaders
of the Communist Party in Moscow as such, el,aiming that he had only seen
NOLOTOV and another individual whoss name sounded m\mousu He claimed
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he did not wish to name any of the other individuals with whom he had been =

in contact during his visit to Xoscow a% that time. R ' }
i

When asked if he were acquainted with ABE.J- LAXER, he stated he
recognized the name as being that of a union leader but would not elaborate :
further. He refused to state whether or not he knew FLAXER as a Communist. |
Then asked if he knew DORO‘I‘}?‘\}ENYON and a MNM‘SEN he refused to answer, !

again lashing cut at the Commi ttee s labeling their inquiry a “smear®.
He also would not enswer the question as to whether he knew these individuals

to be Communists. He was than asked if he knew the following individualss -

NATHAN GEEGORY S LVERMASTER
WG BILMAN

JOHTMBT

NATIAN 1797

ALBLRT Kilh, 1 L1148

BROWDER refused to answer. He was then asked if he had attended any meetings
at the *Daily Worker® or any other place where BUIENZ was present. He claimed |
that he could recsll two or three meetings which were held at BRCWDER's office
where BUDENZ was in attendance. He claimed that staff members of the Commmunist
Party were also present at these meetings and that the discussion concerned |
the work of Communists among members of the Catholic faith, which was &
project that BUDENZ felt he could engage in with profiy. BRC’EDER claimed
he could not recall whether WILLIAM % FOSTER or JACKYSTACHEL were present
at thece meetings, He was then asked STACHEL had ever directed him to
obtein secret information to which he replied in the negative. He also
denied he had ever received any directive from Moscowm instructing him to
engage in the obtaining of secret information. With regard to BUDENZ's
position as Managing Editor of the "Daily Worker®, BROWDER claimed that in
\\ Jthis position BUDENZ had nothing to do with policy but that his sole function
was to act. as a technical man,

v . _
_ A i

ST Semtor TI'DINC‘.‘S then began qxestioning “the witnesa regarding hh
refusal to answer as to whether he had knowledge that HANSEN or KENYON were
members of the Communist Farty and bhe reluctantly stated as far as he knew,
neither individusl had any organizational connections as members or friends

of the Communist Party.
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in the State Department and he stated that he had mat with SUMNER WELIES -
who was then Undersecretary of Siate, once in 1942 and agein in 1943."
stated the meeting in 1942 was in connectlon with a epeech be, BBGNDER, .
had made concerning the U. S. Foreign Policy in China and that it was ~ 774
at the request of Mr, WELIES that he contacted him, at which time, according
to his stoxy, Mr. WELLES had pointed out that he was in error in his com-:
plaints about personnel in the State Department and that he was not aware

of the true situation. He further claimed that in 1943 he had contacted .

Mr. WELIES concerning a proposed trip to Mexico since he feli that in T
fairness to the State Department he should give them notice in advance. R SR
He further said at this time Mr. WELIES requested him not to make the trip L
to Mexico and that he did not go. He subsequent]y determined that the -
reason for the request was the fact that President ROOSEVELT was meeting
with the President of Mexico in Monterrey at that time and bad BROWDER
puraued his planned itinerary, he would have passe tt\z/rough Konterrey - S &
at the time of the meeting., He further stated ROEE R, an orticial |
of the Communist Party was with him at the meetings wilh WELIES, When .
psked if be had ever cooperated with the Office of Strategic Services, he :
"stated he did not cooperate personslly but that he knew there were members :

of the Commnist Party in this organization. Bn?m stated LAUCHLIN \_
URRIE was with SUMNER WELIES et the mesflngs. £ -...._-ez.,, e e i

- He was then queationed by Semtor Trmms regard:ing membership G
‘on the part of CARTER or SERVICE in the Communist Party and BROWDER, lfter '-,

much persussion said that they, to his knowledge, never had any direct or.’ .

indirect connection mtth the Commnist Party. L e SRUI

He was then further questioned ‘about bis meetings with indivi&mls "%'

w

The hearing waa adjou.med at 1:05 P. H. until further notioo."-‘

207




Director
___ _Mr., Belmont s=——""""7}

_____Mr. Tolson ——Mr. Laughlip=n ———=" 1
—_Mr, Clegg ——.__Mr. Hennrigh~" - '*!
—__Mr., Glavin M P ””'“”m””i
Mr. Harbo ..M : o T
——_.Mr. Nichols ;
——__Mr. Rosen _____Mr. Baumgardner ‘
—_ Mr., Tracy . Mr. Keayi ' :
___Mr. Q. Temm __ _Mr. Stanley
—._Mr. Mohr M I .
__ _Miss Gandy LM Voo B
—__Mr. Nease | L
___Mr. Ferrig . .
_ _Mr. Pennington Foreign Service Desk
___ M¥r. Wintcrrowd o _Mr. Callah. o e
e Mr. J. A. Carlson
... Mr. Hargett __ . See Me
- . .._.Call Me
__Mrs. Henley _ . Appropriate action
_.....Miss Jcss __ _Fote & return
... Bend file
—_.Mrs. Davidson - ____Bring up-to-date
—.._Correct
o Chief Clerk's Off. ___._Re-date
___ Records Saction —__Please initial & return
—_ Personnel Files ____Place on record & return
~_._Mechanical Sec. —__Place on record
__TIdent. Division —...Per conversation
—..__Technical Lab. ... _Advise staius

— __Reading Room

- v/
, - } ] ‘I!

D. M. Ladd - Bm. 5736
Telephone Ext. 555




—

Ve e e

e A ) o UNITED ;; _: GOVERNMENT

56JUL141950

B \ R TSRS TN A0 T S AL S R
e

{

ot .-'._.,‘,;“';,.". N

C.\

.

|
¥R, D. . LADD py/ - ‘M“f J‘u.ne. 291, 1950 "

. Toleem _—
A. H. BEIM

SENATOR MC CARTHY'S CHARGES " S E
AGATNST THA’STATE DEPARTMENT - | R

_ ﬂ has been informed in confidence by various e
officlals o e State Department that the hearing of Senator Tole
McCarthy's charges against the State Department will be brought —
to a conclusion by Senator Tydings on or about July 15, The
present plan is that Senator Tydings will take the floor of _.—7
the Senate in a four-hour speech outlining the charges of McCar*”,
glving a surmary of the results of the hearing, followed by - '
recommendations, - The recommendations, which Senator Tydings gl
allegedly make, will be in the form of a ®whitewash® of the &

. 3y &
Department and the charges placed against it by Senator Y r;
. Mf R
. .. £
ACTION o -/ ¥

None. This memorandum is prepared for your informatlone . /
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